
Historic Area Commission
Community Room New Castle City Police Station

I Municipal Blvd., New Castle, DE 19720
Thursday, May 08, 2025 - 6:30 p.m.

EACH APPLICATION IS A SEPARATE PUBLIC HEARING

The agenda items listed may not be considered in sequence.

AGENDA

OLDER/TABLED APPLICATIONS

No Older/Tabled Application

NEW APPLICATIONS

1. 55 W 5th St - Elizabeth & Nermin Zubaca- Replace boards on front porch.

2. 46 E 3'd St - Diane Bristow - Install patio, walkway and pond in back of house

3. 411 Harmony St, Apt 3 - Matt Lovlie - Replacing siding, remove door, install
window.

CONSULTATIONS

No Consultations at this time.

OLD BUSINESS

No Old Business at this time

NEW BUSINESS

1. Review of the minutes
2. Planning Commission Update.
3. Signage in the HC district.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Public Comments on agenda items only

Posted: 4123125

Public Comments on agenda items only

If you are unable to attend the meeting, questions and comments will be taken via email up to

3:00 p.m. on Thursday, May 08,2025 at info@newcastlecity.delaware.gov.



HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION
I Municipal Drive

April 10, 2025

Present Tera Hayward-Olivas, Chairperson
Cynthia Batty, Planning Commission Liaison
Kevin Wade
Lisa Doak

Absent: Michael Westman

Also Present: Leila Hamroun, City Architect

Ms. Hayward-Olivas convened the meeting at 6:30 p.m. Roll call followed and a quorum to

conduct business was declared.

Minutes
March 13,2025 - A motion to approve the minutes of the March 13,2025 meeting as

presented was made by Ms. Batty. The motion was seconded by Ms. Doak and was

unanimously carried.

Ms. Hayward-Olivas noted that during the Candidate Forum a question was presented about how

over-regulation would be addressed in the Historic District. Although none of the candidates felt
there was over-regulation, some suggested there should be more consistency.

Ms. Hayward-Olivas explained the importance of understanding that the Historic Area

Commission (HAC) exists because the Historic Districts are established by zoning; therefore, the

City is required to have a Historic Area Review Board, which in New Castle is the HAC. HAC

was established in 1951 because the City decided there was a need for responsible stewardship

and all work performed in the Historic Residential District, the Historic Commercial District, or

on properties listed on the National Register comes before the HAC.

HAC was established by City Council and the Guidelines and Standards used were approved by

City Council; and this is not a subjective process. The current HAC members follow the

Guidelines and Standards, they are guided by a Subject Matter Expert, it is an open process, and

there is an appeals process if an applicant disagrees with the determination of HAC.

Ms. Hayward-Olivas also stated that HAC has no enforcement powers, and enforcement of the

Code lies with the City. Ms. Hayward-Olivas recommended that anyone who has questions

should contact the City Administrator, the City Code Enforcement Officer, or the City Building
Official.

Ms. Batty noted that approximately 1/3 of the laws in the City Code relate to historic
preservation, and information about how to apply knowledgeable information about historic
periods, etc., in the Standards and Guidelines is, by reference, incorporated into the City Code

and has the full force of law.



Historic Area Commission Minutes
April 70,202s

New Applications
204Delaware Street - Amanda Reeder / Denali Beautv Works
An application was submitted for commercial window signage. Ms. Reeder explained that after

she hung her sign in the window of the shop she was informed that she had to submit an

application to HAC for approval. The sign is wood with vinyl lettering hung with metal chains.

Ms. Hayward-Olivas explained that anything that affects the streetscape is a contributing feature

of the Historic District, and as such is under the purview of HAC. Ms. Hamroun added that

windows displays are considered furnishings and does not need HAC approval; however, applied

decals as part of the window display affects the actual structure.

Ms. Hamroun explained that there three aspects to consider for signage:

1. Shape - and whether it is suitable
2. Material
3. Location - and how it is consistent with how it would have typically been done in a

historic context.

Ms. Hamroun added that in this case

o The shape is fine.
o The design and material of the sign (wood) is fine.
. The lettering on the sign is vinyl, which is not permitted
o The metal components used to hang the sign are visible from the public right-of-way

Ms. Hamroun explained that the prefered modifications would be to (1) relocate the sign to the

outside of the building and hang it on existing hardware , and (2) remove the vinyl lettering and

have the design and lettering painted on. In response to a question from Ms. Reeder, Ms.

Hamroun explained further that historically it would not be consistent to have signage hanging

inside the glazing storefront.

Ms. Hayward-Olivas concurred with Ms. Hamroun's assessment. In response to a comment

from Ms. Batty, Ms. Hamroun agreed that the small sandwich board inside the window is

acceptable because it is not permanent and could be considered a furnishing. Ms. Hamroun also

stated that placing the existing sign on an easel set back from the glazing would also be

acceptable because it could be considered a decorative element.

In response to a question from Ms. Batty, Ms. Hamroun stated that hanging the existing sign

farther back from the glazingwould not be acceptable because it impacts the view of the

storefront and because it is obviously a sign it should be on the streetscape.

A discussion of how much time the applicant would have to make the recommended revisions

ensued, during which Ms. Hamroun stated that there is no mechanism by which HAC can tell an

applicant when they must come into compliance. Relative to conformance, Ms. Hamroun stated

that the fact there is different enforcement is unfortunate; noting that how to enforce

conformance is under the purview of the City.

2



Historic Area Commission Minutes
April I0,20Zs

In response to a question from the applicant, Ms. Hamroun stated she would be comfortable if
the existing sign was placed on an easel and set back from the window. Ms. Doak explained the

importance of preserving the vista of the architectural beauty of a historic building. Ms.
Hamroun also explained why hanging the sign inside from chains is not acceptable. She also

stated that painting or gilding on the glass would be acceptable as well; however a vinyl applique

would not be acceptable.

It was suggested that the application be tabled with the applicant's approval to give the applicant

and Ms. Hamroun the opportunity to meet on site and discuss options.

Regarding exterior decorations, a number of items that are specifically not permitted were noted

and it was recommended that the applicant review the Guidelines and Standards posted on the

City website.

Public Comment
There was no comment from the public

A motion to table the application for 204 Delaware Street with the applicant's consent was

made by Ms. Batty. The motion was seconded by Mr. Wade and was unanimously carried.

206 Delaware Street - Dwaynela$9l
An application was submitted to remove an existing shed connected to an existing garage and

construct al2'x20'addition with a new entry door and window.

Mr. Foster explained that he intends to add onto the garage space to provide a small event space

and a kitchen to expand his business.

Ms. Hamroun stated that the addition is in the back, it is a secondary structure, and it is not
visible from the public rightof-way; so removing the shed roof and rear addition and building
the new addition is acceptable. The plan calls for wood doors and wood windows with divided

lights. Ms. Hamroun stated she would recommend approval of the application for scale,

materials, impact, and concept.

In response to a question from Ms. Hamroun, Mr. Foster stated that he had not yet gone to the

Board of Health or the Liquor Board. Ms. Hamroun expressed a concern that the kitchen is very

naffow and recommended that Mr. Foster use the HAC meeting as a consultation to get approval

in principle on the concept, scale, materials, and proposed work; and get approval of the kitchen

space from the Board of Health before HAC reviews and approves the final application to ensure

that the Board of Health does not require any changes that would impact the overall exterior
envelope. Ms. Hamroun noted that when the application is resubmitted it can be reviewed as

Tier 1.

Mr. Foster stated that he would like to proceed with using the HAC meeting as a consultation
and resubmitting the application with any modifications for review as Tier 1.

3



Historic Area Commission Minutes
April 10,2025

Ms. Hayward-Olivas recommended that any exterior lighting fixtures be submitted for review as

well

Public Comment
Phil Gross
In response to questions from Mr. Gross, it was stated that:

o The garage area would be an event space and will be accessible to patrons.

o If there is a change of use it would be a Code review and would be reviewed as part of
the Building Permit review.

A motion was made by Ms. Batty to approve the concept as presented in terms of materials
and scale as a consultation. If anything changes or modifications are made relating to the
depth of the building, as long as everything is consistent with the application as presented it
can be reviewed for Tier 1 approval. The motion was seconded by Mr. Wade and was

unanimously carried.

New Business
Plannine Commission Update
There was no Planning Commission update

Signage in the Historic Commercial District
Ms. Hayward-Olivas reported that the document approved by HAC was submitted to the City
Administrator for review. Ms. Hayward-Olivas will monitor the matter and report back to the

Commissioners.

Ms. Batty noted that she wrote introductory documents for new homeowners, renters, new

businesses, real estate agents, and real estate lawyers in dealing with the Historic Area that she

can reformat to match the signage document. She also suggested that a case study be drafted for
signage.

Ms. Hamroun noted that the Guidelines state that HAC "does not review interior work unless it
impacts the exterior appearance of the building"

Ms. Hayward-Olivas cautioned board members regarding discussing specific matters with
applicants outside a meeting, recommending that people be directed to the Guidelines and

Standards document that is on the website. During discussion, Mr. Wade suggested that

information be provided to the public. Ms. Hayward-Olivas stated that she discussed adding

information to The Crier, and more outreach is planned. Ms. Hayward-Olivas also stated that

she is in favor of sending out an annual letter to residents in the Historic Area.

Additional Public Comment
Mr. Gross opined that some business signage is out of control and that should be

addressed. He opined that small tables and chairs should be allowed. Ms. Batty
suggested that Mr. Gross submit his concerns to the City office.

4



Historic Area Commission Minutes
April L0,2025

o Mr. Gross noted his appreciation for having a link to the meeting packet posted online.

o In response to a question from Mr. Gross, Ms. Batty stated the documentation she is

drafting will be provided in print and on the city website.

With regard to sidewalk tables and chairs, Ms. Hayward-Olivas explained that although

historically merchants did have tables and chairs outside on the sidewalk, they were typically
removed at the end of each day, and they did not have to comply with ADA rules and zoning
laws; and it is important for pedestrians to have space to traverse the sidewalks. Ms. Hamroun
added that there are specific requirements for restaurants providing exterior seating; and if a

business has an approved area of seating that is left outside that becomes quasi-permanent

because it is not taken in each evening then it should be appropriate and meet HAC Standards

and be reviewed as "street furniture".

There being no further business to discuss, Ms. Hayward-Olivas called for a motion to adjourn.

A motion to adjourn was made by Ms. Batty and seconded by Mr. Wade. The motion was

unanimously carried and the meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen R. Weirich
City Stenographer

5



Urz ,/ o

- - City of .*r
Fleww
CastIe

HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION REVIEW APPLICATION

coNSULTATToN Z nsroruc REVTEW cERTtFtcATE

DELAWARE Fee Paid On

$50.00

Once a hearing date has been set and a legal notice has been published or posted,
the applicant must be prepared to present the request at the scheduled hearing date

1. NAME oF AppltcAxl Elizabeth Zubaca

Business (if applicable)

Add

City

55 West Sth Street

New Castle State DE zip 19720

Daytime tetepnons (302)354-2855 other phone/email

2. NAME OF PROPERTYOWNER Elizabeth and Nermin Zubaca

Business (if applicable)

Add

City

55 West Sth Street

New Castle state DE Zip code 19720

Daytime telephone (required)-Other phone

3

4

5

o

pRoJEcT STREETADDRESS 55 West 5th Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: L Subd Parcel House

EXISTING Front Porch RoposED ggE Front Porch

PROPOSED PROJECT WORK

A. DEMOLITION Q"=s C No

B. REHABILITATION (check repair or replace and @
REPAIR REPLACE

nil
tr
tr
tr
tr
tr
tr
tr
n
tr
tr

n
tril
tr
n
tr
tr
nil
il
n
tr

Roof

Roof structures (dormers, chimneys, etc.

Exterior finishes (stucco, masonry, siding)

Awning/Canopy

Exterior Doo

Wndows

Sh

Foundation (including infill)

Exterior lighting & other appurtenances

Existing fences, walls &

Block

September 2021

Existing parking, walkways & other site features

*qns



C. NEW CONSTRUCTION (check and specify all work items that apply)

New bui

New additi

New roof structures (dormers, chimneys, etc.

New porch/deck/balcony

New awning/canopy

New entrances

New window openin

New exterior lighting

New fence/wall/gate

New parking/walkways/other site

Exterior utility service/mechanical equipme

D. STREETSCAPE lcnect and specify all work items that apply)

Streetlights

Furniture & equipment (benches, bollards, utilities equipment, charging stations, etc)

Curbs and sidewalks

7

8. AGREEMENT

lf the applicant is different than the property owner, the application must be signed by both parties.

t have examined this application, its requirements and to my knowledge and belief, is a true, correct, and
complete application. ln filling out this application, I understand that it becomes paft of the Public Record of
the City of New Castte and hereby ceftify that all information contained herein is accurate to the best of my
knowledge.

I fufther understand that if this application is for a Consultation, preapplication consultations resulting in a
recommendation for conceptual approval by HAC are advisory in nature and shall inure no rights in the
applicant. No project work may be taken based solely upon a recommendation following consultation with
HAC. I must still obtain an approved Historic Review Certificate before project work can begin.

I also understand that further development approvals, reviews, and a building permit may also be required
prior to starting project work and will consult with the City Building Official for specific proiect requirements.

PRINT APPLICANT'S
Elizabeth Zubaca

srcNAruRE oF App'cANr Eti.E&.6*+{t l-*tt!4k ffiil&tu DA 3t25125

PRINT OWNER'S NAM = 
Elizabeth Zubaca

SIGNATURE OF OWN

pa r

Shenruin Williams Dark Night SW 6237

porch. Repaint from blue to greenong

September 2021

E {i^mfi #$, f*wi* Z.u,fi *^m, DArE 3125125



t
I
I
I

Appl ic at ion S uff icie ncy Rev iew

APPLICANT C ETENESS REVIEW CHECKLIST & KNOWLEDGMENT

All work performed in a Historic District, Residence or Commercial, requires prior approval of the Historic Area
Commission (HAC) and the issuance of a Historic Review Certificate pursuant to Section 230-45 of the
Zoning Code.

Applicants for work to be done in Historic Zoning Districts must submit applications to the Historic Area
Commission and obtain the required certificate in addition to obtaining a building permit.

All proposed work items shall be reviewed for consistency and compliance with the most recent edition of the
"City of New Casf/e Historic Area Commission Guidelines and Standards" and its Supplements. Copies of this

document are available the website at httos ://newcastlecitv. delaware istoric-area-comm ission/

Relevant information necessary for the issuance of a HAC Review Certificate include, but are not be limited
to, the below items depending on the scope and scale of the project and as referenced in the "Plan

Requirements" section in the Hlsforlc Area Commlssion Gurdelines and Sfandards. The minimum application
requirements for each scope of work are indicated below. Discuss the project with City Staff if the project is

unique and needs to be addressed in a different manner. Applications must be sufficiently complete at the
time of submittal for inclusion on the agenda of the HAC meeting.

-____,Corplete applications must be submitted up to 15 days before the meeting to be included on the agenda.

ELZ I WTNI CONHRMNG YOU HAVE READ AND UNDERSIA'VD THE ABOVE STATEMENTS
I *The below is a list of requirements based upon the scope of work. To be completed by planning slaff

N€d NIAtrnntrtrtr

framing, chimneys, dormers, parapet, eave, bracket, drainage system, etc.)

Photographs ol existing roof and affected features
Brochure or sample of proposed roof surface including applicable colors, pattems, material, textue
Documentation ofjustification for changing roof andlor roof feature and the extent of the affected area. Permanent

removal of major historic architectural features requires partial demolition application.
Scaled drawing of existing and proposed conditions if roof or roof feature will change its shape, scale, size, profile,

pattem (not nec€ssary for roof sheathing changes only)
trtrtr
EXTERIOR FINISHES (wood siding and decorative features, masonry surfaces and features, stucco)

Need NIA
tr EPhotographs of existing surface or feature including close-up and full building perspective

! flBrochure or sample of proposed finish including applicable colors, paftems, material, texture, dimensions of reveals,

mortar widtrucolor as applicable
tr EDocumentation of justification for changing the siding, finish, or feature and the extent of the afiected area

tr Escaled drawing of existing and proposed conditions if full replacement material is proposed which will change the
appearance of the building through its shape, scale, size, profile, pattem, and/or texture

PORCHES, DECKS, BALCONIES (including loggiaslcolonnades, porch enclosures, associated decorative features)

N€ed

tr
tr
n

N/A

IPhotographs of existing porch/deckibalcony or location of proposed porch/decklbalcony

Escaled site plan showing the building and existing or proposed porch/deck/balcony and property lines if applicable

EScateC elevation(s) showing the building and exisling or proposed porch/decldbalcony

EScateO detail of existing or proposed porch/decUbalcony showing material, construction detail, finish details

ElDocumentation ofjustification for changing the existing porch/decUbalcony and lhe extent ofthe affected area.
Permanent removal of major historic architectural features requires partial demolition application.

tr
tr

Neod NiA
n EPhotographs of existing awning/canopy or location of proposed awning/canopy
tr f]ScateO site plan showing the building and existing or proposed awningy'canopy location and property lines if applicable

tr Escaled elevation(s) showing the building fagade and existing or proposed awninglcanopy. A'typical'elevation can be

used if all awninglcanopies are exactly lhe same and have the same impact to the facade

tr nscaled detail of existing or proposed awning/canopy showing shape, placement, color, and construction details to
include supporting structure, framing, hardware, and anchors/attachment details

D [Documentation of justification for changing the existing awning/canopy and the extent of the affected area

EXTERIOR DOORS (door openings, doors, screen doors, trim and details such as transoms, sidelights, hoods, hardware)

Need AgA

D flPhotographs of existing door(s) or location of proposed new door opening(s)
n f]scaled elevation(s) showing the building fagade and existing or proposed door (not necessary forjust replacement door

in existing door opening)
tl [For new openings, a scaled wall section

! DBrochure, sample, or scaled drawing of proposed door(s) including material, all dimensions, finish, glazing, and
hardware

n EDocumentalion of justification for changing the existing door(s) and lhe extent of the affected area.

tr
tr
tr

tr
tr
tr

L
September 2021



tr
tr
u

UflNDOWS (windows, shutters, and other associated features)

N/A

E Photographs of afiected window(s) or location(s) of proposed new window opening(s)For new openings, a

E scaled wall section with proposed window
E Brochure or sample showing the material, window type, all dimensions and profiles, tinish, glazing, and hardware

E Scaled elevalion of existing and proposed window; a "lypical" elevation can be used if multiple windows are afiected as

long as the existing and proposed conditions are identical at each location
E For replacing historic windows: a window evaluation including locations, condition of paint, condition of frame and

sill,condition of sash {rails, stiles, muntins), glazing problems, hardware type and condition, overall condition
assessment by qualified professional.

OK

tr
Naed

tr
tr!
D

tr

D
tr

aK @r Nl{trtrtr
FOUNDATION (replacement, infill, alteration including elevation)

Photographs of affectecl foundation in detail ancl in conted of whole building and adjacent buildings
Scaled site plan showing building footprinl and extent of existing and proposed foundation walupiers/slab or infill

Material sample, scaled detail drawing, and/or brochure showing the proposed material(s), colorc, finish, pattem, and

construdion details
Documentation of justification for changing the existing foundation ancl the extent of the affected area. Permanent

removal of major historic architectural features requires partial demolition application.
tr

D
n
tr

AK NeegNDtrn
EXTERIOR ELECTRICAUMECHANICAL (light fixtures, vents, utilities, FIVAC units, pool systems, vending)

N4!
fl Photographs of existing details and context of affected site area within view of the proposed project

E Brochure, sample, or scaled drawing showing the materials, light intensity, hardware, colors/finish
I For new equipment, scaled drawing showing proposed project with context site and/or building

trtr

ntrftn

trtr
FENCESTWALLS/GATES

E Photographs of existing site area of proposed fenceA,vall/gate and detail photo of any existing fenceA^lalugate

EScateO site plan showing the property line, building footprints, sidewalks, driveways and other major site features and
proposed fence/wall (smaller projects may not require a scaled site plan like short extensions of existing
fences/walls)

E Drawing of proposed fence/wall/gate showing material, finish, height, spacing distance, shapes, pattems, hardware,
construction section

PARKING, LANDSCAPE OR OTHER SITE FEATURE (plant materials, sidewalk, driveway, fountain, pool, ramp, trellis, well)

! Ptrotognphs of existing site area within view of proposed feature and detail photo of any existing affected features

f] Scaled site plan showing the property line, building footprints, sidewalks, driveways and other major site features and
proposed feature (smaller projects may not require a scaled site plan if limited to a small area)

E Details of proposed features including material, finish, height, spacing, shapes, pattems, hardware, construction
detailssuch as a section drawing

I Plant material list with identification, guantity, size at planting and maturity, spacing

trtrND
tr
tr

NEW CONSTRUCflON (accessory structure/outbuilding, garage, and other new buildings)
tr n E] Photographs of existing site area within view of proposed construction with context area

fl L E Scaled site plan showing property line and existing site features like buildings, sidewalK, driveways
tr tr E ScateO site plan showing the property line and proposed construction
tr tr n Scaled landscape plan
tr tr E Scated elevation drawings showing existing building(s) and major site features
n D il ScateC elevation drawings showing proposed building(s) and major site features
tr n Ewall sections
tr D fl Refer to details above for related roof, finishes, porches, doors, windows, foundation, electricallmechanical
tr D D ScateO elevation drawing (line drawing with minimal detail) showing the existing and proposed streetscape
tr n E Scaled footprint diagram showing proposed building footprint(s) and sunounding existing building footprints

tr tr El Written summary describing existing and proposed conditions and project's consistency with zoning code

CONTINUED
*The below is a list of requirements based upon the scope of work. (To be completed by planning staffl*

Tier 0'1 Review
I'

ier 2 Review

T tr
PRINT

Project Address

Reviewed for completion by Date

September 2021



.'-

4,'

F





Pine Wood Tongue and Groove Wall Plank (2.25-
sqft)

***** ez

l

I

lll Aisle 49 . Bay 14

1k+ bought last week



fixT1'
'?s tS *tt$:3.S

- - City of "qrNCWW
Castle

HISTORIC AREA GOMMISSION REVIEW APPUEAIIQN

CONSULTATION HISTORIC REVIEW CERTIFICATE

DELAWARE Fee Paid On

$50.00

Once a hearing date has been sef and a legal notice has been published or posted,
the applicant must be prepared to present the request at the scheduled hearing date

1 NAME OF APPLICANT

Business (if applicable

Add

City Be-o.r state Df- Zip Code o
Daytime t t pno"e ?OL'?A\-?67 b other phone/email .qo 77\

2. NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER \ w
Business (if applicable)

Add

City Code (g7zo
Daytime telephone (required Other phone

3. PROJECTSTREETADDRESS rb st. o
4. LEGAL DESCRIPTION: L bdivision-Parcel-
5. EXISTING USE PROPOSED USE

6. PROPOSED PROJECTWORK

A. DEMOLITION YES V,O
B. REHABILITATION (check reoair or replace and orovide a description on the line provided)

REPAIR REPLACE

tr
tr
n
n
tr
tr
tr
tr
tr
n
n
tr

tr
tr
tr
n
tr
n
tr
n
n
n
n
n

Roof structur€s (dormers, chimneys, etc.

Exterior finishes (stucco, masonry, siding)

Awning/Canopy

Exterior

Wi

Shutters

Foundation (including infi il\

Exterior lighting & other appurtenances

Existing fences, walls &

Seplember 202'l

Existing parking, walkways & other site features

?r,



7

C. NEW CONSTRUCTION (check and specify all work items that apply)

New buildin

New additio

New roof structures (dormers, chimneys, etc.

W New porch/deck/balcony

New awning/canopy

New entrances

I New window opening/sashes

New exterior

New fence/wall/gate

New parking/walkways/other site features

Exterior utility service/mechanical equipment

D. STREETSCAPE (chect and specifiT all work items that apply)

Streetlights

I Furniture & equipment (benches, bollards, utilities equipment, charging stations, etc)

I Curbs and sidewalks

8. AGREEMENT

lf the applicant is different than the property owner, the application must be signed by both parties.

I have examined this application, its requirements and to my knowledge and belief, is a true, correct, and
complete application. ln filting out this application, I understand that it becomes part of the Public Record of
the City of New Castte and hereby certify that all information contained herein is accurate to the best of my
knowledge.

I further understand that if this application is for a Consultation, preapplication consultations resulting in a

recommendation for conceptual approval by HAC are advisory in nature and shall inure no rights in the

appticant. No project work may be taken based solely upon a recommendation following consultation with
HAC. t must stitt obtain an approved Historic Review Certificate before project work can begin.

I also understand that further devetopment approvals, reviews, and a building permit may also be required
prior to starting project work and wilt consult with the City Building Official for specific proiect requirements.

PRINT APPLICANT'S

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT DA

Enter Description here: . t \
- h:\c^\\o,\ton rt a. \\uAotrc R\lo [zarecr's)

- !ns\c^\\r\(o\ "q 
a bs(cK *Ak*' (con\tn'ra exis\tnS)

-!ns\rr\\cr\io\ o$a. Pon\ k, uc&<rQ^tt.. rr:\ng $ct\occt\

g tocrc bo.r\\erS' '

PRINT OWNER'S

DATE

September 2021



I -----,
tl At
I r-----

A ppli catio n S uffici e ncy Rev iew

APPLICANT COMP LETENESS REVIEW CHECKLIST & A KNOWLEDGMENT

All work performed in a Historic District, Residence or Commercial, requires prior approval of the Historic Area

Commission (HAC) and the issuance of a Historic Review Certificate pursuant to Section 230-45 of the

Zoning Code.

Applicants for work to be done in Historic Zoning Districts must submit applications to the Historic Area

Commission and obtain the required certificate in addition to obtaining a building permit.

All proposed work items shall be reviewed for consistency and compliance with the most recent edition of the
"City otf New Castte Historic Area Commission Guidelines and Standards" and its Supplements. Copies of this

document are available the website at https://newcastlec itv.delaware.oov/historic-a -commission/

Relevant information necessary for the issuance of a HAC Review Certificate include, but are not be limited

to, the below items depending on the scope and scale of the project and as referenced in the "Plan

Requirements" section in the Hisforic Area Commission Guidelines and Standards. The minimum application
requirements for each scope of work are indicated below. Discuss the project with City Staff if the project is

unique and needs to be addressed in a different manner. Applications must be sufficiently complete at the

time of submittal for inclusion on the agenda of the HAC meeting.

,Complete applications must be submitted up to 15 days before the meeting to be included on the agenda.
I

I tNtTtAL CONF//RM//NG yOU HAVE READ AND TJNDERSTAND THE ABOVE STATEMENTS
| *The below is a list of requirements based upon the scope of work. To be completed by planning staff

AND ROOFING (sheathing, framing, cupola, parapet, comice, eave,

@d TA
C flPhotographs of existing roof and affected features
tr DBrochure or sample ol proposed roof surface including applicable colors, pattems, material, texture

tr EDocumentation of justification for changing roof and/or roof feature and the extent of the affected area. Permanent
removal of major historic architectural features requires partial demolition application.

tr Dscaled drawing of existing and proposed conditions if roof or roof feature will change its shape, scale, size, profile,

pattem (not necessary for roof sheathing changes only)

EXTERIOR FINISHES (wood siding and decorative features, masonry surfaces and features, stucco)

n
tr

Nred N/A

n [Photographs of existing surface or feature including close-up and full building perspective

tr flBrochure or sample of proposed finish including applicable colors, pattems, material, texture, dimensions of reveals,

mortar widthlcolor as applicable
tr DDocumentation of justification for changing the siding, finish, or feature and the extent of the affected area

tr Escaled drawing of existing and proposed conditions if full replacement material is proposed which will change the

appearance of the building through iG shape, scale, size, profile, pattem, and/or texture

PORCHES, DECKS, BALCONIES (including loggias/colonnades, porch enclosures, associated decorative features)

etc.)

tr
tr

AWNING/CANOPY

N/A

IPhotographs of existing porclr/decUbalcony or location of proposed porch/decUbalcony

Iscaled site plan showing the building and existing or proposed porch/decUbalcony and property lines if applicable

Dscaled elevation(s) showing the building and existing or poposed porch/deck/balcony

Iscaled detail of existing or proposed porch/decUbalcony showing material, construction detail, finish details

flDocumentation of justification for changing the existing porchldeck/balcony and the extenl of the affected area.

Permanent removal of major historic architectural features requires partial demolition application.

Ned N/A

tr EPhotographs of existing awning/canopy or location of proposed awning/canopy

tr Escaled site plan showing the building and existing or proposed awninglcanopy location and property lines if applicable

f] tlScaled elevation(s) showing the building fagade and existing or proposed awningfcanopy. A 'typical' elevation can be

used if all awning/canopies are exactly the same and have the same impact to the facade

tr flscaled detail of existing or proposed awning/canopy showing shape, placement, color, and construction details to
include supporting structure, framing, hardware, and anchorslattachment details

tr DDocumentation of justification for changing the existing awning/canopy and the extent of the affected area

Need

tr

DOORS (door openings, doors, screen doors, trim and details such as transoms, sidelights, hoods, hardware)

N'A
fiPhotographs of existing door(s) or location of proposed new door opening(s)
Iscaled elevation(s) showing the building faqade and existing or proposed door (not necessary for just replacement door

in existing door opening)
f]For new openings, a scaled wall section
EBrochure, sampie, or scaled drawing of proposed door(s) including material, all dimensions, finish, glazing, and

hardware
flDocumentation of justification for changing the existing door(s) and the extent of the affected area.

ntrtrn
trtr
September 202'1



I/\,INDOWS (windows, shutters, and other associated features)

AK N€sd NIA
A tr E Photographs of afiected window(s) or location(s) of proposed new window opening(s)For new openings, a

tr n E scaled wall section with proposed window
tr tr El Brochure or sample showing the material, window type, all dimensions and profiles, finish, glazing, and hardware

tr tr fl Scaled elevation of existing and proposed window; a "typical' elevation can be used if multiple windows are affected as

long as the existing and proposed conditions are identical at each location

n ! fl For replacing historic windows: a window evaluation induding locations, condition of paint condition of frame and

sill,condition of sash (rails, stiles, muntins), glazing problems, hardware type and condition, overall condition
assessment by qualified professional.

FOUNDAflON (replacement, infi ll, alteration including elevation)

eK Need llA
E 11 [ Photographs of affected foundation in detail and in context of whole building and adjacent buildings

tr n E Scaled site plan showing building footprint and elitent of existing and proposed foundation walUpiers/slab or infill

tr n E Material sample, scaled detail drawing, and/or brochure showing the proposed material(s), colors, finish, pattem, and
construction details

tr tr E Documentation of justification for changing the existing foundation and the extent of the affected area. Permanent
removal of major historic architectural features requires partial demolition application.

EXTERIOR ELECTRICAUMECHANICAL (light fixtures, vents, utilities, FIVAC unib, pool systems, vending)

95 N€ed N/A

E n fl Photographs of existing details and context of affected site area within view of the proposed project

tr D E Brochure, sample, or scaled drawing showing the materials, light intensity, hardware, colors/finish

tr tr E For new equipment, scaled drawing showing proposed project with context site and/or building

FENCES/VI'ALLS/GATES
tr n D Photographs of existing site area of proposed fenceArall/gate and detail photo ol any existing fence/wall/gate

E] tr flscaled site plan showing the property line, building footprints, sidewalks, driveways and other major site features and
proposed fence/wall (smaller projects may not require a scaled site plan like short extensions of existing
fences/walls)

tr tr E Drawing of proposed fence/walUgate showing material, finish, height, spacing distance, shapes, pattems, hardware,
construction section

PARKING, LANDSCAPE OR OTHER SITE FEATURE (plant materials, sidewalk, driveway, fountain, pool, ramp, trellis, well)

tr tr [ Photographs of existing site area within view of proposed feature and detail photo of any existing affected features

n n E Scaled site plan showing the property line, building footprints, sidewalks, driveways and other major site features and
proposed feature (smaller projects may not require a scaled site plan if limited to a small area)

n tr E Details of proposed features including material, finish, height, spacing, shapes, patterns, hardware, construction
detailssuch as a section drawing

tr n n Plant material list with identilication, quantity, size at planting and maturity, spacing

NEW CONSTRUCTION (accessory structureloutbuilding, garage, and other new buildings)
tr tr E Photographs of existing site area within view of proposed construction with context area

tr n D Scaled site plan showing property line and existing site features like buildings, sidewalks, driveways

tr tr fl Scaled site plan showing the property line and proposed construction

tr tr E Scaled landscape plan

tr O fl Scaled elevation drawings showing existing building(s) and major site features
tr tr E Scaled elevation drawings showing proposed building(s) and major site features
0 tr EWall sections
tr fl E Refer to details above for related roof, finishes, porches, doors, windows, foundation, electricaUmechanical

tr tr D Scaled elevation drawing (line drawing with minimal detail) showing the existing and proposed streetscape

tr tr E Scaled footprint diagram showing proposed building footprint(s) and sunounding existing building footprints

tr D D Written summary describing existing and proposed conditions and project's consistency with zoning code

CONTINUED
*The below is a list of requirements based upon the scope of work. (To be completed by planning sfaff)*

Tier 01 Review
lrier 

z Review

tr Itr

PRINT

Project Address:

Reviewed for completion by: Date

September 2021



This is an applieation only - if approved, permit will be mailed to applicant.

CITY OF NEW CASTLE
Building Department
220 Delaware Street
New Castfe, DE 19720 . 3O2-322-9801 . Fax 302-322-9814

PERMIT#--
APP,LICATION FOR

PI-AN EXAMINATION AND
BUILDING PERMIT

REOUEST FOR HISIORIC
REVIEW CERTIFICATE

zp

a
-tI
m
m{

V
I

***

IMPORTANT - Applicant to all items rn seclions; l,lt, tlt lV, and V.

L

LOCATION
OF
BUILDING

+C E. 3 cA 3t- Zoning
District 

--
Ar {LOCAION}

BETWEEN 3t {NO }

a 3\
STREET)

LOT
LOT- BLOCK 

- 

SIZE

STREET}

SUBDIVISION

ll. TYPE AND COST OF BUILDING - Alt applicants eomplefe Parts A - D

1

2

3

4
q

b

7

8

A TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT

I New building

I noAiton (lf residentiat, enter number ol
new housing units added, il any, in Part D, 13)

(ette r arion ( S ee 2 a bove)

fl Aepair replacement{Explain in Sec. lV}

ff wrecring (!f multilamity residential, enter
number ol units in building in Pan D, 13)

I Uoving (relocation]

I Foundation only

I Fence, sign

Nonresidential

t8 [ Amusemenl, recreational

tS ! Cnurcn, other religious

eo ! rnot.|stiat

21 ! Parking garage

Ze ! Service station, repair garage

23 | Hospital, institutional

za I Ottice, bank, prolessional

25EOther -Specity

D. PROPOSED USE - For "Wrecking" rnosl recenl use

Residential

2(onetanity
13 [ Two or more family - Enter

number of units

t+ !Transient hotel, motel,

or dormitory - Enter
number of units

ts ! Garage

t6 ! Carport

tz !orn", - Specily

B. OWNERSHIP

9a E Private (individuat, cotporation,
nonprolil institution. etc.)

$ f] erullc (Federal, State, at tocal government)

c. cosT

10 Coslof improvement........
To be installed but not included
in the above cost
a. Electrical

11

b. Plumbing

c. Heating, air conditioning

d. Olher {elevator, etc.) .. .... . ..
TOTAL COST OF IMPROVEMENT

$

{Omit cents) Nonresidenlial - Describe in detafl propc€d use of buildingc, e.9., food ptoc€ssing
planl machine shop, laundry building at hospital, elementary school, secondary school,
college, parochial school, parking garage for department store, rental ollice building,
office building at industrial plant. ll use of existlng building is being changed, enter
proposed use.

b

I. SELECTED CHARACTERISTICS OF BUILDING _ af,d
Patl

E. PRIrcPAL TYPC OF FRATII{G

Oo ffiasonry (wall bearing)

3t I wood kame

32 n Structural steel

33 | Relnlorced concrete

34!Other-specify

G. TYP€ OF MECHANICAL

Will fhere be be central air conditioning?

aoQves ar Qruo

Will lhere be an elevator?

+eQves +e Pruo

H. DIMENSIONS

44. Number of stories

45. Tolal square teet ol llmr area, all

floors, based on exteriot dimensions

46. Total land area, sq. ft. .

ePsf
I. NUMEER OF

OFF.STREET PARKII.IG S PACES

47. Enclosed

48. OutdoorsPRINCIPAL TYPE OF HEATING FUEL

ss lGas
36 [ Oit

37 p{iectricity

oe ! Coat

ss!omer-Specify

llofi!
I[c 8llilding lnspcctoF rcquircr
dinGnsioncd llot dsns, llmr Dllnt,
rleclllc.ti0n8, elc. itlore ! pGrmal

Hlll !G Irrucd lon all slruclund
chrnxcr, tdditlons, elc.

J. RESIDENTIAL BUITDINGS ONLY

49. Number of bedrooms

50. Numberot
bathrooms

Full

Partial



K. DESCRIPTION OF SIGN

51. Type of Sign

52. Dimensions of sign. Length widrh Thickness Area

53 Projection beyond building line ----. Clear height above sidewalk

54.lfroofsign,givedistancebackfromtheedgeofroof
55. Material construcled of Weight

56. Remarks: {State ciearly method of operation and attachment, giving size of bolts, chains, anchors, etc.}

lV. DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED WORK - For Appticant Use - Attach two copies of Plans and Specilications

I

t

-
(S

(3

\

SPECIAL NOTE FOR HISTORIC REVIEW CERTIFICATE APPLICATION

Describe in detail the nature and scope ol all proposed work. Suppiemental plans andlor drawing showing all pertinent archrlectural

leatures and materiais to be used are required when any architectural additions or alterations are involved.

V. IDENTIFICATION - To be completed by all applicants
ZIP Code Tel. No.Mailrno Address - Number. Slreet. Citv, and State

qq3ffi+c E. 3,6 g{.Na

\1.

Owner or
Lessee 11720 ffiq7lJar.l C.st\c- u_

Builder's
License No. 302f'3t7g,L (\€-\ Llon Cr\Gbtt 9cooinq Il {.w2

Contraclor Raas D9-- tt?.ol
2

Archilecl or
Engineer

I hereby certify that the proposed work is authorized bylhe owner of record and that I have been authorized by lhe owner lo make lhis applicalion

agree to conlorm to all applicable laws ot lhis jurisdiclion.as his aulhoriz edgg*a9, e

Application 0ate

+loqlzw
Signalure of AddressPlease Print Name



VI. ZOITIING PLAN EXAMINERS OR BOARD OF ADJUSTilENT NOTES

DISTRlCT

USE

FRONT YARD

SIDE YARD SIDE YARD

REAH YARD

NOTES

v[. HrsroRrc AREA COMMISSION

DATE RECEIVED HISTORIC AREA REVIEW FEE 60"a
DATE OF INITIAL ACTION BY COMMISSION CERTIFICATE ISSUED *
ACTION AND/OR
RECOMMENDATION

COMMISSION VOTE APPROVED DENIED TABLED

!
n
I
n
tr

n
tr
n
n
n

n
n
n
n
n

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

DATE

VIII. VALIDATION

Building
Permit Number

Building
Permit lssued

?Gt.trl

Building
Permit Fee $

t [2. ll
Renewal Fee $

cerrificate ot occupancy $ Approved By:

MSC Approval
Date



IX. OFFICIAL USE ONLY

CITY OF NEW CASTLE,aaO DELAWARE STREET, NEW CASTLE, DELAWARE19720 302€22-9801



C EDAR
SCAPING

Cedar Scaping LLC
1782 Red Lion Rd.

Bear, DE 19701

Phone: (877) 569-9859
Fax: (877) 569-9859

AL@cedarscaping.com
License N umber: DE20207 06431,

PA091682

Wednesday, April 2, 2025
Estimate# E25-123

Diane Bristow
46 E.3rd St.
New Gastle , DE 19720
(443) 799-6997

Diane Bristow Patio & Pond Proiect

With over 25 years of experience in the industry, Cedar Scaping proudly offers top-notch hardscape &

landscape services. Our commitment to quality craftsmanship and the use of state-of-the-art equipment

ensure that every project is handled with the utmost care and precision. We understand the importance of

exceeding customer expectations, and our meticulous approach guarantees that your hardscape &

landscape needs will be met with excellence. Trust us to deliver reliable and professional service backed

by our family-owned values and long-standing expertise.

Bluestone Patio
r lnstallation of a bluestone patio at the back yard on two different locations

. Bluestone joins to be fill up with polymeric sand.

. Total sf. area for the two areas is 380 sf.

Bluestone Patio Total: $13,896.28

Pond & Waterfall
. lnstallation of a waterfall stim using natural stone boulders.

r Area dimensions are 10 ft wide by 30 ft long.

o lnstallation of a fishpond on existing flower bed area (sketch attached).

. Avondale natural stone boulders and slate to be used.

. River rock will be used to fill up spaces and pond floor.

. All pond components are included (underline, liner, pump, skimmer, filter)

J*4Client lnitialsPage 1 of6

Doc lD: 4a38ea14beb3e4d96784b5d062d3f3ba26efb1 5c



Pond & Waterfall Total: $25,321.28

Brick Walkway
r lnstallation of a brick walkway to connect existing top and lower brick walkway

. Style of bricks to be used are the same as existing.

. Dimensions are 19 ft long by 4 ft wide.

Sales Person: ,A(forr.to .{o7rz

Brick Walkway Total: $5,927.03

Grand Total: $45,144.59

Date: 04 | 02 I 2025

Alfonso Lopez

l/we Diane Bristow agree to the following contract

ctient signature: &* C g^,-h-
Date

041021202s

This proposalis valid untilWednesday, April 30,2025.

Payment Schedule

Upon Contract Signing 30.00% $13,543.37

Upon Starting day of Project 40.00% $18,057.84

Upon Completion 30.00% $13,543.38

Payment Terms: Due Upon Receipt

CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT
These terms and conditions are a part of the contract for services and materials (herein collectively, the

"agreement"). The customer will be defined herein as "yoLr", "your", "Owner" or "Customer". Cedar

Hardscaping LLC dba Cedar Scaping will be defined as "Cedar Scaping" or "Contractor". lf you have any

questions regarding these terms and conditions, please contact Cedar Scaping.

HARDSCAPE INSTALLATION

All pavers construction includes a standard 6" to 9" excavation for base preparation, including installation

of 500X fabric to keep the integrity of base stone. Excavated dirt will remain at property. Additional charge

will apply if any hauling is necessary. 6" of compacted base and 1" of leveling agent. **"*Cedar Scaping

uses concrete edge restraint on paver installations. All concrete construction is poured to a depth of 4"

with 3500 psi concrete. Deeper pours will be as noted. All retaining wall construction will have 6" - 8" of

base material with filtration fabric placed behind and 6 back filled. Stone and pipe are on an as needed

basis. Walls over 42" will have Geo Grid tie back material unless otherwise noted. All concrete rip outs

A16
Client lnitialsPage 2 of 6

Doc I D : 4a38ea 1 4be b3e4d 96784b5 d062d3f 3ba26ef b 1 5c



are based on 5" thick material. Any greater thickness or footing will be an additional cost, unless

otherwise specified. Pricing is based on owner providing 8' direct access to work area.

Poly Sand Application: One application of poly-sand will be applied upon completion of paver installation.

Please be aware that the poly-sand may settle between pavers. This is not under our control. lf additional

applications are needed to fill in the gaps, there will be a charge for each additional application. Cedar

Scaping is not responsible for any natural erosion that may occur based on normal conditions. We do not

express or imply any length of time the joint sand will remain in the paver joints. Cedar Scaping does not

guarantee sand will be consistently filled between joints and gaps at the same level in all areas. Some

areas will not be able to be filled. We do recommend applying poly-sand to pavers 1x year before going

into winter season

Efflorescence: According to the lCPl (lnterlocking Concrete Pavement lnstitute), "Efflorescence is a

natural process, in which a random white haze may appear on the surface of the brick, which is caused

by line or a water-soluble calcium oxide that rises to the surface after repeated saturations due to rain or

sprinklers. Efflorescence does not affect the integrity of the bricks and will usually resolve itself with time

and exposure to the elements.

Not included on this contract; Any additional work required by the state, township or municipality. Any

removal or relocation of underground utilities not limited to electric, phone, gas, water, sprinkler system,

cable, data, dog fence, septic, sewer or any other underground device. Excavation of large rocks larger

than 3ft, shale, granite or bedrock will be additional expense. The relocation of underground springs or

wells. Any additional dirt that is not rncluded in the standard excavation is to remain on site or may be

hauled away for an additional fee.*All permits and/or fees are the responsibility of the Owner. lf needed,

Cedar Scaping will assist the Owner in obtaining and filling out any permits necessary. lf homeowner

wishes to proceed with project without obtaining a permit (if required by township) homeowner is

responsible for any and/or all penalties, fines, etc. Any additional work required by township will be

covered by homeowner as well.

PAYMENT: ln the event that the Owner shall fail to make any payment called for herein when the same

shall become due, that and in that event Cedar Scaping will be privileged to stop work without any penalty

whatsoever and may declare the entire balance due and payable and the same shall commence to draw

interest at the rate of 3.5% per month (22o/o per annum), until paid in full. Should collection efforts be

required, Customer agrees to pay Cedar Scaping LLC collection costs including: reasonable attorney's

fees; administrative time; court cost and pre/post-judgment interest and the outstanding principal.

ENTIRE AGGREMENT: This contract constitutes the entire agreement of the parties and may not be

changed orally.

J*l)Client lnitialsPage 3 of 6

Doc lD: 4a38ea1 4beb3e4d96784bSd062d3f3ba26efb1 5c



ADDITIONAL WORK: Any additionalwork or extras must be paid upon completion of job

OWNER INCURRED EXPENSES: No Owner may incur ANY expenses to be charged to Cedar Scaping

or credited against this contract without previous written approval by Cedar Scaping.

ACCESS: The customer agrees to provide Cedar Scaping with adequate access to the work site on the

property; including but not limited to parking in the grass, access behind gates and any other reasonable

access to perform it's work. ln addition, when parking off the pavement, the customer must make known

underground utilities, such as propane and septic systems. Cedar Scaping assumes no responsibility for

tire marks or ruts in the grass/ dirU mud, etc. Please ensure enough room for a work truck and trailer. The

Owner shall grant Cedar Scaping ample access area for equipment, personnel, and materials delivered to

the site, and the full use of the water and electric power, lt is the customer's responsibility to make sure

that the water and electric at the location is on and working before arrival. Additional charges will be

applied if water and electric is not available, and the right to store material and debris during the course of

construction above or below ground. Please, park customer vehicles away from the work site (commercial

property).

EQUIPMENT RIGHTS: The Owner hereby covenant and agree that any and all material which comprises

a part of the subject manner of this contract shall remain in the ownership of Cedar Scaping until the

contract price together with any extras is paid in full. Set equipment may be freely removed from the

premises by Cedar Scaping.

PROPERW TITLE: The Owner warrants that he/she owns the land upon which work is being performed,

or has full authority from the Owner thereof or any co-owner to enter into this contract.

SAFETY: The customer is responsible for keeping children, pets and others away from the work area,

while Cedar Scaping is on the service property. Children, pets and others must be kept away from the

work area, even if Cedar Scaping has completed the work, until the area is completely free from any

possible injury. Cedar Scaping does not take any fault if plants or fish or any animals are damaged/

harmed during or after work has been done. ln some cases, plants/ponds could be damaged if the

surrounding soil or water meets equipment or construction materials. Cedar Scaping shall not be

responsible to the owner for any damages arising out of the misuse of the facilities provided under this

contract.
REMOVAL OF ITEMS: The customer is responsible for the removal of ALL items, in and around the area

to be serviced, i.e., Grills, furniture, planter, pool basket covers, wall decorations etc. Should Cedar

Scaping be requested to remove such items, we will not be responsible for any breakage or storage

issues. Additional charges may be applied for the time and labor spent to remove such items.

A16
Client lnitialsPage 4 of 6

Doc I D: 4a38ea1 4beb3e4d96784b5d062d3f3ba26efb 1 5c



WARRANTY: Cedar Scaping warrants dry laid paver product installation and wall stone installation

(patios, walkways, retaining walls, paver driveways) for a period of five (5) years from workmanship

defects, sinking, settlement or movement. NO warranty on any hardscape repair done by others. Any

concrete surface installed by Cedar Scaping is warranted for a period of one (1) year, excluding hairline

cracks or color fading. lf warranty replacement is necessary for any of the above materials, color

matching is not a guarantee. Due to the nature of natural and man-made products, color variations in

products may occur. Therefore Cedar Scaping cannot guarantee that pavers/wall colors will be an exact

match to each other or to a sample piece that has been previously selected. Cedar Scaping cannot

warrant any damage due to but not limited to direct neglect, new construction or addition backfilling, poor

or improper backfilling from previous contractor and / or settlement due to: abundance of water resulting

from unclean or unmaintained gutters, absence of gutters, and neglectful use of water hoses or water-

run-off due to changes in grading. Cedar Scaping will not be responsible for any damages as a result of

customer installed sealer, oil, gas, grease, or other spill chemicals. No warranties are valid or will be

issued until job and/or any add-ons have been paid in full.

PLANT MATERIAL:Cedar Scaping guarantees all plants for 6 months from the time of installation. We

will replace any plant that does not survive on your property. We do not replace plants that become

discolored, decline but aren't dead, or show any signs of improper horticultural practice (i.e. improper

pruning, over or under watering, smothered with mulch, etc.).

a. When replacing a plant that does not survive, we cover the cost of the replacement plant 100%. The

labor costs associated with installing a replacement plant will be billed to the customer at $75 per man

hour, othenruise the plant will be delivered to the home / property owner for self-installation. Cedar

Scaping does not guarantee any plants that are installed by any other parties.

b. Clients are responsible for proper watering and after care of any plants or lawn renovations, including

planted seed or sod once it is installed. No warranties or guarantees are expressed or implied in regards

to proper seed germination or germination rates.

MULCHING - dyed mulches installed should be allowed to dry for at least 24 hours, with 48 hours being

best. We will do our best to plan accordingly around weather to meet customer deadlines, however

Cedar Scaping is not responsible for dye washing off the product once it is installed. Furthermore, we are

not liable for mulch washing out of beds due to a heavy rain once it is installed.

a. Hard cut bed edging is typically performed in conjunction with mulching or spring clean-up services.

The customer is responsible for notifying AND marking any underground wire, pipes, or obstacles that

could be hit in and around planted areas while cutting into the soil up to 5-6" deep. This process is

typically done by hand with a flat sharpened shovel or by machine trenching around the existing bed

edges.

SIDEWALKS AND DRIVEWAYS:Although Cedar Hardscaping will make every effort possible to protect

Jr/,Client lnitialsPage 5 of 6

Doc lD: 4a38ea1 4beb3e4d96784b5d062d3f3ba26efbl 5c



driveways and sidewalks, we are not responsible for damage incurred during the construction unless it is

cause by direct neglect.

PHOTO TAKING DURING CONSTRUCTION. Customer authorizes Cedar Scaping to take and use

photos or videos of the project herein, to represent their work at their discretion. Customer will give

permission to Cedar Scaping to use those photos for promotion and advertising purposes. Customers

waves all rights and fees for Cedar Scaping to use said photos for ads, brochures, website or any other
promotional use. This agreement extends to photographs, property and people as applicable. lt is agreed

by Cedar Scaping that neither the owner's name nor address will be disclosed in connection with any

promotional and advertising purposes unless expressly consented by owner.

RIGHT OF CANCELLATION: You, the owner, may cancel this transaction at any time prior to midnioht of

the third business dav after the date of this agreement, cancellation of this transaction result in a cost to

the customer and/or refunds of only a partial amount. This amount will be determined on a case-by-case

basis but will be based on the total cost incurred by Cedar Scaping in tasks included but not limited to, the

preparation of the customers' estimate, internal and external company communications related to the

project, permits and permit applications, purchase and delivery of materials, stored materials and

equipment, etc. prior to the cancellation of the transaction. Administrative costs will be charged at the rate

of no less than $165.00 per hour.

***Prcject will not be scheduled until signed and returned.

"l*4Client lnitialsPage 6 of 6

Doc lD: 4a38ea14beb3e4d96784b5d062d3f3ba26efb15c



- Crosh 3[one- rrs \fte- \DGse- \"n E"t\\o &n ttt'"\K'r'rql

- Gtruc-s\os\<- t'{'s Liltttn\ s(ze- g\or\c's 
,, 
\h.-y

6ra d\ soAc^rr-Xu\Gc on\ sqp^r. sl'uge.

a Dn \hc- u"^\K\$JAy rr'l"c clrc- $b\n$ +h\q

Lf X g G\.r.3ccc7 bacK +3 o( c?uiVa\ert'

Cn\he V"n\ s'€- o.ce- $;\*3'

';'-ffi:''s Ni*s'err\
z -€;;,il w"*.rSor\ Str\wcrv
9- }c-:^l ?ro ?.strrP \lc.U\\
5 Zc^sylco 3too1P\ ?on\ ?$*P

!,.\uro\ Stonq bou\\c.c\'
Ribcr roc h'. &t0ecco.. Si2€ '

t\f sl tr



\7Gbn-Gery
Glen-Gery Technical Services
433 South Pottsville Pike
Shoemakersville, PA 19555

(p) (610) 562-3076
(f) (610) 562-2084

BRrGltul0Rtts

April24,2O25

Attn: Emely Fernandez
Delaware Brick
11 14 Centerville Road
Wilmington, DE 19804

Project Name: Diane Bristow Project
Architect:
Contractor:
Mason: Cedar Spring

To Whom lt May Concern,

Attached you will find the requested certification of analysis for the project referenced above.

The tests conducted by an independent, IAS accredited laboratory, confirm that the product

meets, or exceeds, the specification of the ASTM Standard stated on the report.

Should you require any additional information, please contact your Glen-Gery representative.

Thank you for your interest in Glen-Gery's line of fine quality products.

Sincerely,

Glen-Gery Corporation

i

Mike Krzyzanowski
Technical Services Manager

City
Slnc. l9D

Brick Lawrenceville Cushwa

A brond ol

www.glengery.com

BRICK gRICK

- 
BUILOING PNODUCTS 

-



\7Ghn-Gery
SAFETY DATA SHEET

Revision date: l8-April-2019

Product ldentilier
MaterialName:

Trade Name:
Chemical Family:
Formula:

BRICK

Brick
Predominately Aluminum Silicates
Mixture

Page 1 of 7

Relevant ldentified Uses of the Substance or Mixture and Uses Advised Against
lntended Use: Building material used for structural support.

Supplier ol the Safety Data Sheet

Glen-Gery Gorporation
1166 Spring Street
Wyomissing, PA 1 961 0-6001
Product SupporVTechnical Services Phone: (610) 562-3076

Emergency telephone number:
Gorporate Office: (610) 374-4011
Technical Services: (61 0) 562-3076
Contact E-Mail: GGTech@GlenGerv.com

Appearance

Hazard Classilication ol the
Substance or Mixture:

Signal Word:

Hazard Statement:

Pictograms

Granular brick-shaped solid; comes in wide range of colors

Skin irritation 2
Eye irritation 2A
Skin sensitization 1B
Carcinogenicity 1A
Specific target organ toxicity - Single exposure 3
Specific target organ toxicity - Repeated exposure 1

Danger

Brick dust may contain crystalline silica, a chemical that has been determined by certain
agencies to cause cancer. See Section 11 for more information on health hazards.

I
o



SAFEW DATA SHEET

Material Name: Brick

Revision date: l8-April-2019

Page2 ol 7

Precautionary Statements:

Response:

Storage:

Disposal:

Do not eat, drink or smoke when using this product. Wash hands thoroughly after handling.

Contaminated work clothing must not be allowed out of the workplace. Obtain special
instructions belore use. Do not handle until all salety precautions have been read and

understood. Wear protective gloves/protective clothing/eye protection/face protection. Use only
outdoors or in a well-ventilated area. Do not breathe dust.

lf exposed or concerned: Get medical advice/attention. lf skin irritation or rash occurs: Get

medical adviceiattention. lf in eyes: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove

contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. lf eye irritation persists: Get

medical advice/attention. lf brick dust is inhaled; Remove person to fresh air and keep

comfortable lor breathing. Call a poison center/doctor if you feel unwell.

Not Applicable

Dispose of unused or unwanted brick products in accordance with all local, regional, national

and international regulations.

ient lcAs Number fz. weigtrt

Silicates -85

lr +eoa-oo-z lVaries

mium compounds lVarious
p-s

compounds lo-s
Compounds as granular body additives -3

compounds anous -3

Additional lnformation: The above chemistries are provided for industrial hygiene and environmental purposes and

are not intended to represent product specifications. This information has been compiled
from data believed to be reliable. Elements such as aluminum, arsenic, boron, calcium,
chromium, cobalt, copper, lead, molybdenum, nickel, tin, titanium, vanadium, and zirconium

may be present in trace amounts. Brick products as shipped do not present an exposure

hazard.

Description of First Aid Measures
Eye Contact: Flush with running water. Obtain medical assistance if irritation continues.



SAFETY DATA SHEET

Material Name: Brick

Revision date: 18-Aprll-2019

Page 3 of 7

Skin Contact: Wash with soap and water. lf an allergic reaction causes a rash that does not heal within a
few days consult a physician. Treat abrasions as any other scrape or cut with disinfectants
and bandages.

lngestion: None (no known acute effects).

lnhalation: Remove from exposure to airborne particulates. Consult a physician if breathing does not

return to normal.

Most lmportant Symptoms and Effects, Both Acute and Delayed
Symptoms and Eflects of For information on potential signs and symptoms ol exposure, See Section 2 - Hazards

Exposure: ldentification and/or Section 11 - Toxicological lnformation.

Medical Conditions Excessive dust exposure may aggravate any existing respiratory disorders or diseases.
Aggravated by Exposure: Possible complications or allergies resulting in irritation to skin, eyes, and respiratory tract may

occur from excessive exposure to dusts.

Recommendations for lmmediate Medical Attention and Special Treatment Needed
Notes to Physician: Symptoms may not appear immediately.

Specific Treatments: ln case of accident or if you feel unwell, seek medical advice immediately.

Extinguishing Media: Not applicable

Special Hazards Arising lrom the Substance or Mixture
Hazardous Combustion No data available
Products:

Fire / Explosion Hazards: Bricks as shipped do not pose a lire or explosion hazard

Advice lor Fire-Fighters
None

Personal Precautions and Prolective Equipment
Use personal protection recommended in Section 8.

Emergency Procedures
Not applicable.

Methods and Material for Containment and Cleaning Up
Not applicable.

Cleanup Procedures
Not applicable.



SAFEW DATASHEET

Material Name: Brick

Revision date: 18-April-2019

Page 4 of 7

Precautions for Safe Handling
Minimize dust generation and accumulation. Avoid breathing dust. Use wet methods, especially when cutting brick to reduce the
generation of dust.

Gonditions for Safe Storage, Including any lncompatibilities
Storage Conditions: Always stack and store bricks in a stable manner to avoid falling hazards.

Aluminum Silicates
OSHA PEL
ACGIH TLV

Quartz
OSHA PEL
ACGIH TLV

Chromium Compounds
OSHA PEL
ACGIH TLV

Manganese Compounds
OSHA PEL
ACGIH TLV

lron Compounds as granular body additives
OSHA PEL
ACGIH TLV

Calcium Compounds
OSHA PEL
ACGIH TLV

Exposure Controls
Engineering Controls:

Personal Protective
Equipment:

Feet:
Eyes and Face:
Skin:
Respiralory protection

15 mg/m3
10 mg/m3

0.05 mg/m3 (respirable) calculated as an 8-hour TWA
0.025 mg/m3 (respirable)

Not available
Not available

Not available
Not available

Not available
Not available

Not available
Not available

Provide adequate ventilation to maintain exposures below the OSHA PEL and ACGIH TLV for
quartz and other substances.
Refer to applicable national standards and regulations in the selection and use of personal
protective equipment (PPE).

Use of steel toe shoes is recommended when handling brick.
Face shields should be used when sawing brick.
Use gloves and or protective clothing if abrasions or allergic reactions are experienced.
For airborne concentration exceeding the OSHA PEL or ACGIH TLV use a NIOSH and/or
MSHA approved respirator.
Use of wet sawing methods is recommended anytime that bricks must be cut.Other:



SAFEW DATA SHEET

Material Name: Brick

Revision date: 18-April-2019

Page 5 of 7

Solvent Solubility: No data available
Water Solubility: Negligible
pH: No data available.
Melting/Freezing Point (t): No data available
Boiling Point (t): No data available
Partition Coefficient: (Method, pH, Endpoint, Value)
No data available
Decomposition Temperature (t): No data available.

PhysicalState:

Odor:
Molecular Formula

Evaporation Rate (Gram/s):
Vapor Pressure (kPa):
Vapor Density(g/ml):
Relative Density:
Viscosity:

Granular solid

Essentially odorless
Mixture

No data available
No data available
No data available
No data availabb
No data available

Color:

Odor Threshold:
Molecular Weight:

Bricks come in a wide
range of colors
No data available
Mixture

Flammablity:
Autoignition Temperature (Solid) ( t):
Flammability (Solids):
Flash Point (Liquid) (t):
Upper Explosive Limits (Liquid) (o/o by Vol.):
Lower Explosive Limits (Liquid) (o/o by Vol.):

No data available
No data available
No data available
No data available
No data available

Reactivity:
Chemical Stability:
Possibility of Hazardous Reactions:

Oxidizing Properties:
lncompatible Materials:
Hazardous Decomposition
Products:

Bricks as shipped are not reactive
Stable under normal conditions of use

No data available
No data available
No data available

Effects of Short Term and Long Term Exposure:

Short Term
Bricks as shipped do not present an inhalation, ingesiion or contact hazard. However, operations such as sawing and grinding may

result in the following effects.

Eye: May cause irritation by abrasion with dust or chips.



SAFEW DATASHEET

Material Name: Brick

Revision date: 18-April-2019

Page 6 of 7

Ie-"lr l'l !
::. '.kl f !-r

Skin: ust or chips may cause alle rsensitive individuals; cause cuts
and skin abrasions.

lnhalation: Brick dust or chips may cause congestion and irritation in nasal and respiratory passages

lngestion: No known acute effects

Long Term
Excelsive exposures to respirable particulates (dust) over an extended period of time may result in the development of pulmonary

diseases such as silicosis.

lnlormation on Toxicological Effects
General lnformalion:

Garcinooen Status:

Toxicological properties of the formulation have not been investigated. The information in this

section describes the potential hazards of crystalline silica. Brick dust may contain crystalline
silica, a chemical that has been determined by certain agencies to cause cancer and other

chemicals known to cause cancer, birth defects and other reproductive harm. lnhalation of

brick dust above established or recommended exposure levels should be avoided by use of
wet sawing or shaping and/or use of a NIOSH and/or MSHA approved respirator.

The following carcinogenicity classifications for crystalline silica have been established by the

following agencies:

OSHA: Not regulated as a carcinogen

IARG: Group 'l carcinogenic in humans

NIOSH: Carcinogen, with no further categorization

NTP: Known carcinogen

There are no known environmental impacts. No ecological consideration when used according to directions

Waste Treatment Methods: Dispose of waste in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations. State specific and

Community specific provisions must be considered. lt is recommended that waste minimization

be practiced.

This material is not regulated lor transportation as a hazardous material/dangerous good.

DOT: Bricks as shipped are not hazardous materials per DOT regulations.



SAFETY DATASHEET

Material Name: Brick

Revision date: l8-April-2019

PageT ot7

Safety, Health and Environmental Regulations/Legislation Specilic for the Substance or Mixture

RCRA Brick in its solid form is typically considered a non-hazardous waste for disposal, but
local regulation may vary, therefore all waste must be disposed/recycled/reclaimed in

accordance with federal, state, and local environmental control regulations. Water
containing brick solids, such as from wet sawing operations, should also be disposed
of in accordance with federal, state and local environmental regulation. Brick waste
should not be used as a blasting agent.

EPCRA Section 3111312:.

EPCRA Section 313:

DOT:

California Proposition 65:

Bricks as shipped are not a Section 3'111312 reportable product.

Bricks as shipped are not sublect to the Section 313, Toxic Chemical Release lnventory
reporting requirements.

Bricks as shipped are not hazardous materials per DOT regulations.

A WAnHITC: This product contains crystalline silica, a substance known to the State
of California to cause cancer. This product may contain trace amounts of heavy
metals known to the State of California to cause cancer, birth defects, or other
reproductive harm. For more information go to www.P65Warnings.ca.gov.

Glen-Gery Corporation considers our product an "article" as defined in 30 CFR 1200(b)(gxiv) and 40 CFR 372.38. As an article, an

SDS is not required and the product is exempt from all other requirements of the hazard communication standard. OSHA requires an
SDS for brick because it is occasionally dry sawed. We recommend only wet sawing of brick.

Data Sources: The data contained in this SDS may have been gathered from confidential internal sources,
raw material suppliers, or from the published literature.

Updated Technical Contact Email and company logo.Reasons lor Revision:

Prepared by: The Glen-Gery Corporation

This SDS was prepared with inlormation believed accurate at the time ol preparation and was prepared and provided in good faith.
However, the Glen-Gery Corporation assumes no responsibility as to the accuracy or suitability of such information and no warranty
expressed or implied is made.

End ol Salety Data Sheet



\7Gbn-Gery

TEST REPORT
Resu/fs of lesfs on brick Conducted in accordance with ASTM C67/C67M-18 Standard Test Methods for Sampling

and Testing Brick and Structural Clay Tile
0210612025

Name:

Phone:
Report Number:
Description:

Glen-Gery Technical Services
433 South Pottsville Pike
Shoemakersville, PA, 1 9555-0340
(p) (610) 562-3076
GGMAP2O82
Shale Machine Molded

Plant:
Sampled Date:
Fired Date:
Cert Provided for ltem
ASTM Type:

Glen-Gery Mid-Atlantic Plant
12t2312024
12t2312024
53DD PVR
C902 - Type PS

Absorption
24 Hour Cold Water (%)
5 Hour Boiling Water (%)
Satu ration Coefficie nt

1

5.2
9.6

0.54

2

5.4
10

0.54

3

5.6
10.1
0.56

4

5.2
9.6

0.54

5

5.3
10

0.53

Average

5.3
9.9

0.54

Gompressive Strength

MPa

1

7,182
50

2

10,630
73

3

9,634
66

4
8,292

57

5

8,830
61

Average
8,914

61
ps,

IRA (Oven Dried Method)
/min/30 in.2

432

23

1

23.4 25.4 22.8

5

29.8

Average
24-9

Efflorescence
Effl o re scence Dete ction

Effloresced

2

Not
Effloresced

3

Not
Effloresced

Not

4
Not

1

Not

5

Effloresced Effloresced

Abrasion Resistance 51

0.07

2

0.05

3

0.06

4
0.06

Average
0.060.06

Breaking Load
601

2

199 386

3

654

4 5

351

Average
438

The brick represented by the test results shown here comply with the physical property requirements of the standards listed below:

ASTM 32 - 13 Standard Specification for Sewer and Manhole Brick (Made from Clay or Shale)
Grades: SM / MM - MS

ASTM 62 - 17 Standard Specification for Building Brick (Solid Masonry Units Made From Clay or Shale)
Class: SW - MW - NW

ASTM 216 - 19 Standard Specification for Facing Brick (Solid Masonry Units Made From Clay or Shale)
Grades: SW - MW

C902 - 15 Standard Specification for Pedestrian and Light Traffic Paving Brick
Type:l-ll-lll
Class: SX - MX - NX

CSA - 482-14 Fired Masonry brick made from clay or shale
Class: EG - lG

C1272The Standard Specification for Heavy Vehicular Paving Brick
Grade: R

Mike Kzyzanowski
Technical Services Manager

Lawrenceville Cushwa
A BRAND OF

Sioux City Brick
BRICK BFICK BRICIffillR16



Blue 5Lone Palio

Blue Stone Potio

Pond $ hoterloll
Existing Reloininq holl

v Existinq -[ree

Existing NoikuoyFlower Bed

Neu Brick holkr.r.roy

ooooo oo o
Slreel Sidewalk Exisling Brlck Pollo

0

'&" Flower Bed

Existinq Porch d

Flower Bed
5'

ReEidence

o5azotu
SCAI-E N FEET

KI7>
?rV

KIA
?N

bE

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

^fa 
-oo*

L-ryt:

Dione Bristalt
P&1Pdd
&E}d3L

A@Ah,Et@



Pond
-----L---.C-ll

t

t,-€",|*

I
T

t. ,.i

+ * * ...-.d**Y.f



_l

6_aJ6 6

I

-

I
\-

EAST FoURTH $rneer
(5{ rEfl R0r0 " ,.

te

t. tc\t
$evNo\h.nl

I

;i
ir

I'-'o

"t.*Qi.*;{*s
TF$ X;

E$$ ff
-
I

"Ja
,

i

$u
e

i
t

I

/-\")ii
I

\16

- \-6

I --._]-;
: EASP !

t
I

1gf(nY

./'n LJollt
tora004 at

C\.r'
/6

LOT T1

cgss\

,
I

(.J

t/s

u
k'

I

LA
-cr

L//S

25'

,zA

I
!

e

I

v

!
i

6

\ol-{
:a
lmln4

z'\
\+

olvlrEft
Rscy Jodlbous.
{6 Eolt Third Str€6t
N6, Costlc, DE 19720
Pnoe: (44J)-J50-7401

rllr I 

$rill|tl![U$JJUt!$tttt
e . ot F !87.N.r-, r,)o19 !LrOa, u

l:*-'",1-:a:l'.ff ''l,'i$i:"J;

lr t\ta^foi6)irih\Td a- 67ira6l7? iitt6) lrlqd

rl,

PLAI{ DATA

I, IAX PARCEL TIUUBER

2- souRcE OF Tlllf

3. cRcss 
^REA: 

EKsnNc r'P ,21 01510-120

21 -Ot5.tO- lZ0

!N3'R_ N0. 20061109 01059ff,

0.2896= ACRES

{.

PROPOSID LOTfI O.1l51t ACRES

PROPOSEp LOT|2 O.l7a# ACRES

TO1AL 0.28981 ACRES

HR (H;sioric Resideniioi)

fl.A.V.D. (1968)

ctfY 0F {Ev, cAsff

NEW CASTI,E COUNTY

IBS PRCPERTY IS NOT LOCATEO WflN

A IVATEII RESOURCE PRO]EC'IION AREA (TVRPA). S'E WFPA MAP FCR WILMINOIOII

_NEWANK AREA, SH€ET 2 OF J, OAITD I99J. I AS: REVIsED TESRUARY 4, 20T5.

flO IOO-YEAR FLOOD PLAIN EXIS1S ON ]}{S PARC€L. IN ACCORDANCE M''H

FLOCO lllSURAflCs RATE MAP, PAilE! l5{ Of 415, DAIED FEBRUARY t' 2015.

lO, Rsqui(6d Schetuls of Oi!tricl Regulouons for HR Oistrict:

Frcot= SubJect tc delerminqtior
by Historic Areo Commission

Side= :ubFct to determinstion
by Historic Areo Coornission

Minimum Lot Ateo: l7O0 5.i..

9. No title sedch vss prep$ed bf o. Provided ro McAride & Ztegle(' lnc

10. SUitvEY NOIE: lllE ttELD gORl( iCR lllls SIJRVEY WAS CoI'4FLETO OCTO3ER 2018

ll. Hotq: IO lHE €xIEtlT THE EX'SnNG STRUCIURES ON LOT I OLATE llE 25 REAR YAfiD

REOUINEMENT AS OF THE OATE OF -IHIS FUN, sAD S1RUCTURES ARE

PERMIIIEI] NON_C!'I|ORMINC SMUCIUR€S NOI 
'EING 

O(PANOED OR INCREASED

;iESPECI tO HS$TT. slZE, SS'9ACK, YARD. OR IHE BULK R€GULAIIONS OF

CIIAP.IER zJO OF IHE CIIY c@E All0 lllus ME PERvIflED to REttlAlN As
NON-CNFORMINO SIfiUC1URES IN IHEA PR(SENT EZ!, }!EK;HT AN9 LOCA]IOil

AS NOil-COIFORM|NC SnUCTURES PEn 230-9 0F r]lE CllY COoE.

MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAN
OF

46 EAST TFilRD STREET
PREPARED FOR

NANCY JODLBAUER
CITY OF I.IEW CASTLE, NEW CASTLE COUNTY, DELAWARE

CURR€NT ZONNC:

9AruM;

WAIER SUPPLY

SANITARY SE\.IER:

WA1ER NESOURC€ PROIECNON;8.

L

LOCA]ION MAP



.tt TETRA TECH HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION

APPLICATIONS REVIEW SUMMARY

4/2sl2o2s

Page 9 of 12

trEit DATA

Address 46 E 3rd St

Date Received 4/10/202s
Year Built 1850

Status c

Previously Reviewed YES

Scope of work lnstallation of bluestone patio (2 areas)

installation of a brick walkway {continue existinS}

installation of a pond and water fall using natural stone boulders

An additional email from Marika states: The contractor wanted to note that the

application is also for handicap access. The patio and walkway areas are needed

more for handicapped access.

Review Tier TIER 02

Conformance The proposed new bluestone patio, heritage brick walkway and pond and waterfall

conform with HAC Design Standards & Guidelines, contingent upon providing the

following:
1 - Overall parcel sit plan with location of new work.

2 - cut sheet for brick (Glen Gery 52DD, 53DD, other) and bluestone pavers.

HAC Review required

0412512O25 Updare - On HAC May 2025 meeting agenda

Finding TO BE DETERMINED

HAC review required. Add to May 2025 HAC meeting agenda if additional

information noted before is received by cutoff date.

0412512025 Updale - On HAC May 2025 meeting agenda

Comments
Action ADDITIONAT INFORMATION REQUIRED

Status OPEN

HAC Review Required HAC REVIEW REqUIRED



.|t TETRA TECH HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION

APPLICATIONS REVIEW SUMMARY

4/lt/2O2s

Page 1of7

rEm DATA

Address 46 E 3rd St

Date Received 4lLolzozs
Yeal Built 1850

Status c

Previously Reviewed YES

Scope of work lnstallation of bluestone patio (2 areas)

installation of a brick walkway (continue existing)

installation of a pond and water fall using natural stone boulders
An additional email from Marika states: The contractor wanted to note that the

application is also for handicap access. The patio and walkway areas are needed

more for handicapped access.

Review Tier TIER 02

Conformance The proposed new bluestone patio, heritage brick walkway and pond and waterfall

conform with HAC Design Standards & Guidelines, contingent upon providing the

following:
1- Overall parcel sit eplan with location of new work.
2 - cut sheet for brick {Glen Gery 52DD, 53DD, otehrl and bluestone pavers.

HAC Review required

Finding TO BE DETERMINED

HAc review required. Add to May 2025 HAc meeting agenda if additional
information noted before is received by cutoff date.

Comments

Action ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Status OPEN

HAC Review Required HAC REVIEW REQUIRED



f;ITt {3F HEll #ftsTL[
':f35 fiFR Il *tttS.:*S

N6#ffi
Castle

HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION REVIEW APPLICATION

coNSULTATIoN K HrsroRtc REVIEw cERTIFIcATE

DELAWARE Fee Paid On

$50,00

Once a hearing date has been set and a legal notice has been published or posted,

the applicant must be prepared to present ihe request at the scheduled hearing date

1, NAM E OF APPLICANT
4- {

Business (if applicable) D il rt ,) A g

Add

City

dtl Voa P.e.( A e4-
State Zip Co / 7

Daytime telephone 3dl 3f3 0'( 2- Other phone/email & /t@
t.

The for

2. NAME OF PROPERTYOWNER lt*rf kda(4I
Business (if applicable)

Address tl /-/ )
City Meitt (As'72 { State 0< Zip Code Ai)
Daytime telephone (req ,dL .21 Other phone

3.

4.

A

6.

PROJECT STREET ADDRESS tt
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: I-otkl B Subdivision-Parcel-
EXISTING USE-PROPOSED USE 

-

PROPOSED PROJECT WORK

A. DEMOLITION YES NO

B. REHABILITATION (cnecr reoair or replace and provide a descriotion on the line provided)

REPAIR REPLACE

E
trt
nftI
nt
il
n
n

n
n
Ktt
m
Ktt
n
n
n

Roof structures (dormers, chimneys,
ql tTry kl Nl

Exterior finishes (stucco, masonry, siding t At- a/{5 IfPt.d4
Porch/Deck/Balcon

Awning/Ca ltlJ L DExterior Doors L
/)It, fwCI o{r rv

Wi

Shutters

Foundation (including inflll)

Exterior lighting & other appurtenances

Existing fences, walls & g

;r -L.

September 202'1

Existing parking, walkways & other site feature

dr/



.1

C. NEW CONSTRUCTION (check and specifv all work items that apply)

New buildi

New addition

New roof structures (dormers, chimneys, etc.

New porch/deck/balconY

New awning/ca

New entrances

New window oPening/sash

New exterior lighti

New fence/walligate

New parkingiwalkways/other site featu

Exterior utility service/mechanical equipme

D. STREETSCAPE (check and specifv all work items that applv)

Streetlights

Furniture & equipment (benches, bollards, utilities equipment, charging stations, etc)

Curbs and sidewalks

7

tt

I AGREEMENT

lf the applicant is different than the property owner, the application must be signed by both parties'

I have examined this apptication, ifs requirements and to my knowtedge and belief is a true' correct' and

complete application. tn filling out this apptication, t understind that it becomes part of the Public Record of

the City of New Castte and hereby certify that all information contained herein is accurate to the best of my

knowledge.

t furlher understand that if this apptication is for a Consultation, preapptication consultations resulting in a

recommendation for conceptual' approval by HAC are advisory in nature and shall inure no rights in the

appticant. No project work may be taken based solely upon a recommendation fotlowing consultation with

HAC. t must stitt obtain an approvea Historic Review Certificate before proiect work can begin'

I also understand that further development approvals, reviews, and a building permit may also be required

prior to starting project work and will consult with the City Building Officiat for specific proiect requirements'

PRINT APPLICANT'S NAIV Pfr f t/P'7"4.4
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT

PRINT OWNER'S NAME

SIGNATURE OF OWN

flefLr+ce6tL f-/-4 ffws60 /i'ra flbf2i A2,/rrftt 51pzr"
fitQtnte r)u- ,TKt4 Nt'flt #ttTec- ffirrrrgd+.sot
ir'1Jltr*- S'TO+4 6,:,,r9'ttl t Lttid4foct cl,u fif*rz,\Jh{,
(€ i rt/t t, 68 t cil &rW ftfrcf( f8€ { fl ( a'e{;* t'

Cr4 c-f
ilet"5{_,u'fftto

14-&IKIL o5 PLLS 8oo4tc,tEnte Descri ereh Fonption
tU,,) 1a5 ttut')dl 3ta& G.]o d p t.i(€,4A/') L pJffr

L IL p"tdL It 3t4-@t$ )',
'r ,/ t'fr t( 5C e5"tq ry

September 2021

o

LO{trL
DATE 4/rrr



F

I
I
I
I

A p p I icat ion S uffic ie ncy Rev iew

APPLICANT COMPLETENESS REVIEW CHE CKLIST & AC EDG MENT

All work performed in a Historic District, Residence or Commercial, requires prior approval of the Historic Area

Commission (HAC) and the issuance of a Historic Review Certificate pursuant to Section 230-45 of the

Zoning Code.

Applicants for work to be done in Historic Zoning Districts must submit applications to the Historic Area

Commission and obtain the required certificate in addition to obtaining a building permit.

All proposed work items shall be reviewed for consistency and compliance with the most recent edition of the

"City of New Casf/e Historic Area Commission Guidelines and Standards" and its Supplements. Copies of this

document are available the website at httos:// delaware. oov/historic-a mmission/

Relevant information necessary for the issuance of a HAC Review Certificate include, but are not be limited

to, the below items depending on the scope and scale of the project and as referenced in the "Plan

Requirements" section in the Hr'sforlc Area Commission Guidelines and Sfandards. The minimum application

requirements for each scope of work are indicated below. Discuss the project with City Staff if the project is

unique and needs to be addressed in a different manner. Applications must be sufficiently complete at the

time of submittal for inclusion on the agenda of the HAC meeting.

ete applications must be submitted up to 15 days before the meeting to be included on the agenda.

ti INITIAL CONHRMNG YOU HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE STATEMEfVTS
*The below is a list of requirements based upon the scope ofwork. To be completed by planning staff
ROOFING (sheathing, cupola, parapet, comice, eave, drainage system,

tr
pattem (not nece$ary lor roof sheathing changes only)

EXTERIOR FINISHES (wood siding and decorative features, masonry surfaces and features, stucco)

Nsed

n

Neegn
nfI
n

utr
trtrtrD

Permanent

size, profile,

NIA
EPhotographs of existing surface or feature including close-up and full building perspeclive

DBrochlre'or sampte of-proposed finish including applicable colors, pattems, material, texture, dimensions of reveals'

morlar widtl"/color as applicable
CfDocumentation oljustification for changing the siding, finish, or feature and the extent of the afected atea

Elscaled drswing of 
'existing 

and groposed conditions if full replacement malerial iE proposed which will change the

appearancb of the building lhrough its shape, scale, size, prolile. pattem, andlor texture

PORCHES, DECKS, BALCOT{lES (including loggiavcolonnades, porch enclosures, associated decorative features)

EXTERIOR DOORS (ctoor openings, doors, screen doors, trim and details such as transoms, sidelights, hoods, hardwsre)

N'A
IPhotographs of existing doo(s) or location of proposed new door opening(s)

Dscated etevation(s) showing the buitding fagade and existing or proposed door (not necessary for iust replacement door

in existing door opening)
flFor new openings, a scaled wall section
flBrochure, sampie, or scaled drawing of proposed doo(s) including material. all dimensions, finish, glazing, and

hardware
flDocumentation of justiftcation for changing the existing door(s) and the extent of the affected area.

Need NA
E= fiPhotograpns of existing porcrydecubalcony or location ol proposed porchldeck/balcony

n ilScateC stie plan showing the building and existing or proposed porch/decUbalcony and property lines if applicable

n nscaled elevation(s) showing the building and existing or proposed porch/deck/balcony

n EIScateO deiail of existing or proposed porelVdecldbalcony showing material, construction detail, finish details

I flDocumentation ofjustid'cation ior cfianging the existing porclVdeck/balcony and the extent ofthe afiected area.

Permanent removal of major historic architectural features requires partial demolition application'

NG'CANOPY
Need N/A
tr ElPhotographs ofexisting awning/canopy or location ofproposed awning/canopy

f| FScateO siie ptan showing the building ind existing or proposed awning/canopy location and property lines if applicable

n fJS""t"O etevation(s) shoftng the building fagade and existing or proposed awninglcanopy. A'typical'elevation can be

used it all awning/canopies are exactly the same and have lhe same impacl to the facade

tr Dscaled detail of exisiing or proposed awning/canopy showing shape, placement, color, and construction details to

include $upporting struc{ure, framing. hardware, and anchors/atlachment details

tr DDocumentation of justification for changing the existing awninglcanopy and the extent of the affected area

D

tr

nn
trntrn
trn

N6ed

Ei-

t September 2021



CONTINUED
*The below is a list of requirements based upon the scope of work. (To be completed by planning staffl*

er 01 Review 2 Review PF[NT

Project Address:

Reviewed for completion bY

Ned
n
trtr

n
n

N41

tru
E
n
n

UVINIIOWS (windows, shutters, and other associated features)

AKn Photographs of affected window(s) or location{s) of proposed new window opening(s)For new openings' a

scaled watl section with proposed window
Brochwe or sample showing the malerial, window type, all dimensions and profiles' finish' glazing, and hardware

Scaled elwation of existing unJp.por"d windoq lSpi.uf ae"ation can Le used if multiple windows are affected as

long as the existing and proposed conditions are identical at each location

For replacing historic windows: a window evaluation indudhg locations, condition of paint condition of frame and

siff,lon6ii'ion of sash (rails, stjles, muntins), giazing proble-ms' hardware typeand condition, overall condition

asgessment by qualifi ed Professional-

o

EI
n
D

FOUNDATION (replacement, infill, alteration including elevation)

OK Need Xrl
Ei 1T fi motograptrs of affected fourdation in detail and in context of wfple building and adiacent buildings

d il E Sof*i riiu ptan showing building footprini and extent ol existing and propoled foundation wall/piers/slab or infill

fi fi Ei r'rJoi"ir"ntpte, scaled detait drawing, and/or brochure sirotin! ttre iroiosed material(s), colors, fnish, pattem' ard

construc'tion details
tr tr tr OocrrmenLfion of justification for ctrangrng the existing.fuundatbn and the extent of the affecled area. Permanent

rsaovd of maior historic architectural ieatures rcqr,rres partial dernolition application.

EXTERIOR ELECTRICAT MECHANICAL (tight fixtures, venb, utilfries, FMAC tnils, pod systems, vending)

OK Need tUA
fi tr" fi ptrotographs of existing derails and context of affected site area wilhin view of the poposedlffoject

il n n il;il;;:;"ttpr", oiiiua drawing shorvingthe materials, light intensrty, hardware, cdorslfinish

fr n E F"t 
""* 

6q"ipment, scaled drawing showing poposed project with context site ard/or building

F ENCES'III'ALLS/GATES
tr 

-- 
n 

- 
n-gti.gr"phs of existing site area of proposed bnceArr,ralllgate and detail photo o{ any existing fencelwafi/gate

E il EiS"r[o-rit! phn showiri the property tine, building footpriits, sidewalks, driverarays and other maior site features and

proposed fence/wall (smaller projects may noirequlre a scaled site plan like short extensions of existlng

fences/walls)
tr tr E D."*fi;;;;."ed ferce/waltlgate showing material, finish, heigrht, spacing distance, shapes, pattem$, hardware,

construction section

PARKING, LANDSCAPE OR OTHER SITE FEATURE (plant materials, sidewalk, driveway, fountain_, pool, ramp' trellis' well)

tf 
- .. ..n ' - O-pft"i"g*pts d existing site area within'view of proposed feature and detail photo ol any e-xisting affected features

il il 5 S*f"j"ii. pfun rto*iigttt. property ttne, OuitOing fooprints, sldelvalks, driveways and other major site features and

prop*ui ie"irt" (sriallerpr6jecG may not reqiuFe a scated site. plan if limited to a small area)

tr tr n Ari"iir JpiposeO features *tUuaing matenal, Rnistr, treigtrt, spacing, shapes, pauems, hardware, construction

detailssuch as a section drawing

tr n El plant material list with identification, quantity, size at planting and maturity, spaorE

CoNSTRUCTION (accessory structure/outbuikling, garage, and other new building-s)

n El pno6griptrs of eiisting site area within view o{ proposed construciion with context area

A Ei S*i.i 
"'-aipb" 

strowi-ng property line and existing site features like buildings, sidewalks, driveways

- El ScateO site plan showing the properry line and proposed construc$on

O O ScateO landscape Plan
- fl S""t"o elevation drawings showing cxisting building(s) and rnaiol sitg features
g B Scaled elevation drawings showing proposed building(s) and maiorsite features

n EwaI sections
fj fi R;;";i;;ils above for related roof, finishes, porcfies, doors, windows, foundation, electrical/mechanical

n E S"ai"olr"uation drawing (line &awing with minimal detail) showing the existing and propo€ed.streetscape

E d $i; 16i1p1ini oialranisno*ing pro;osed building footpiint(s) ard sunounding existing buitding footprints

- - W;G; 
"-d1nary 

dJscribing 
"x;Jting 

ino proposediondi$ons and projecd's consistency with zoning code

NEW

September 2021

Date



Thatcher GonstructionfF PnoPp#L{{0g Woodela Lane
Middletown DE, {9709
(302)€83.O362

Gllent Name/Address

t' tt l'/nqlUf ,{

trg PI,/, cc. (/o//6,.t/ 5 r c t tug o D {1 ahfl
a $ /4 rt u2t- fff rWrc ? StrA ttq

Drsef An/g t t/ i/r)ct Z w t,,ILMJ
il(r4,t pnf,0i A,'S{Ottt ? {ircwfffil
5 fc.a uta t[I *1,s6s,u/ ffi

FULL PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT PLEASE Total $



A1=K@ Trim wrth Protectrve Film

AZEKTTim is cellular OUI *r* a crisp whire ruroil-utt" finish providingyears of low maintenance for

homeowners. To ensure that it looks as beautiful on your homes as it does when it leaves our facilities, our

Classrc AZEK Trim in Traditional and Frontier finish is now produced with a protective film'

AZEKTrimwithprotectivefitmshouldbekeptdrypriortoinstaltation.Donotexposefitmtodirectsunlightforextendedperiods 
Protectivefilmcanbe

removed prior to, during or immediatety af ter instaltation'

AZEKTRIM FILM WILL BE ON THE FOLLOWING

TRADITIONAL AND FRONTIER TRIM PRODUCTS

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION 12'

,- ::':rrr!:ti:,.r',.:..i] .i:! :,:!:ii. .1'i:'i

5/8" x 3-1 12" Trimboard TraditionaI

518" x3-112" Trimboard Frontier

518" x 5-1 12" Trimboard TraditionaL

518" x 5-1 12' Trimboard Frontier

518" x 7 -1 I t+" Trimboard TraditionaI

518' x7-1I1," Trimboard Frontier

5/8" x 9-1 I L" Trimboard TraditionaI

5/8" xI-1I4" Trimboard Frontier

518" x 11 -1 I 4" Trimboard TraditionaI

5/8 x 11-111+" Trimboard Frontier

518" x 15-1 I t'" Trimboard Traditional

-ta;i!, 
---''' 

-*1

AZEK ltem Number

18',

Ar0620L21 6

AF062011216

AT0620621 6

AF062062 I 6

AT0620821 6

aF0620821 6

AI06210216

aF]6210216

N06212216

AF]621221 6

A10621 621 6

AFl621 621 6

20'
Classrc AZ=K Trim,

Traditional and Frontier

AZEK Trim is a linishing touch

that is far superior to wood AZEK

Trim is more durable and keePs

its appearance longer with little

maintenance. lt is easily milled,

routed and heat formed For exquisite

custom looks or curved applications.

No staining or sealing nee'ded. AZEK

lrim is eosily painted [or personal

styl i ng.

5/ 8' x 15-1J L" Tri mboa rd rfont' gr,*fu

AZEK ltem Number
11'

AI0620411,4

AF062041 L(+

AI062061t*4

AF062061t+1+

Ar06208144

AF062081 44

N06210144

AF062101/14

Ar06212114

AF062121l+tr

N0621611+4

AF0621 61 /+L

AT1 00041 44

AF1 00041 44

AT1 00051 44

AF1 00051 44

AT1 0006 I 44

AF1 00061 44

AT1 00081 44

AF1 00081 44

AT1 001 01 44

AF10010144

Ar10012144

AF10012141

ATl 001 61 44

AFtc016i44

20'18',

Nominat

/+/l+ x2

Itll, x2
l+14 x /+

414 x l+

l.lt, x5

/,lL x5

LlL x6

4lt+ x 6

4lt' xB

t*/4 xB

411' x 10

ltlL x 1O

1'/4 x 12

LIL x 12

411+ x 16

414 x16

Actual

311," x 1-1/2" Trimboard TraditionaI

314" x 1-1/2" Trimboard Frontier

3llt' x3-1/2' Trimboard Traditionaf 
I

314" x3-l12" Trimboard Frontier e

3/t" x 4-112" Trimboard Traditional

314" x L-l12" Trimboard Frontier

31 4" x 5-1 /2" Trimboard TraditionaI

314" x5-112" Trimboard Frontler

31 6" x 7 -1 / 6" Trimboard TraditionaI

3/4" x7-1I4" Trimboard Frontier

314" x9-1It " Trimboard Traditionat

314" x9-114" Trimboard Frontier

3//," x 11-11L" Trimboard Traditionat '

3/4" x 11-1/4" Trimboard Frontier

3/1," x 15-1/1." Trimboard Traditional

3/1," x 15-1/1'" Trimboard Frontier

AT1 0002'21 6

AF1 000221 6

AT1 000421 6

AF1 000421 6

AT'1000521 6

AFl 000521 6

AT1 00062 1 6

AF10006216

AT1 00082 1 6

AF1 00082 1 6

AT1 001 021 6

AF1 001 021 6

AT1 001 22 1 6

AF1001221 6

AT1 001 621 6

AF1001 6216t

1610 12q 6 B4

5/8

414

Sllr

Nominat WidthNominat
Thickness

AzEK.b



'if '

,AZEK.,ltem Number

20'

NominaI

516x4
5lt+ x 4

5/4 xS

5l4xS
5/4x 6

514x6

SlL x8

s/4x8

514x 1o

5/4 x 10

514 x 12

5l/+ x 12

5/A x 16

516 x 16

A1125041 1\

AF12504144

AT1 25051 44

4F12505146

AFJ2506144

4F12506144

ATl 25081 44

4F12508144

AItl25101fitt

4F12510144

N12512144

4F12512144

A't1?516.14t+

4F12516144

4r1250tre16

4F12504216

ATI 250521 6

AF1 250521 6

N12506216

4F12506216

AT1 250821 6

AF1 250821 6

Ar125102t6

4F12510216

Art12512216

4F12512216

Ar12516216

AF12516216

N:12504240

AFTJ125042LD

. Ai:tzsoszto
AF1 2s05240

At125A6240

4F12506240

ATt!2508240

4F12508240

AT12510240

AF125102tr0

AT12512240

AF1251221+0

AT1,25,16240

AF12516240

ActuaI

1". x 3-1 12' Tiimboard Traditionat,

1" x3-112" Trimboard Frontier r

1^ x 4-1:/2" Trimboard Traditionai'l;

1" x A-1/2" Trimboard Frontier

1" x5-1/2' Trimboard Traditionat

1" x5-1/2" Trimboard Frontier

1" x :l -1 / r+' Trimboard Traditionat

1" x7-1/4" Trimboard Frontier

t " x 9-tlA' Tr.imboard Traditionat

1" x9-1I4" Trimboard Frontier

1" x11-1I'" Trimboard Traditional

1" x11-ll4" Trimboard Frontier 
r

1: x15-114" Trimboird Traditionlt

1" x 15-1/4" Trimboard Frontier

I

NominaI Actual

1 -1 / A': x 3.1'/2" XFimboard Ergltier

1-1I4" x5-1/2" Trimboard Frontier

1 -1 I l+" i 7 -1 I 4" lrimboard Frontier

1-1/t" x9-1I4" Trimboard Frontier

1 -1 I 4' x 1 1 -1 I 4" Trimboard'Frontier

'AZEK.ltem Number

t2'

AZEK ltem Number

12',

61|ix L
'*d

6/r+\6.

a/z x'b\,

6/4xidt'
,:6/4:x12'lr

s,.....*

ATRl 250/*21 6

AFRl 250421 6

ATRl 250621 6

AFRl 250621 6

ATR1 250821 6

AFRl 250821 6

AF1500t'240

!. AFlsoo6z4o

AF1 5009240

AF1 501 0240

. AF.,1,501:2240

Rabbeted Trim
With rabbeted edges, this one- piece

trimboard is designed to ease siding

installation and deliver a crisp facade

Flange Slotted Trim

Typical window trims installed over a

window nailing fin need to be shimmed or

pulled back for the trim to lay flat. Flange

Slotted Window Trim does not and is '
engineered to create con'sistent long-

lasting window surrounds by removing

the installation challenges created by

windows installed with a nailing fin.

Actuat

1" x3-l12: Traditionat

" x 3-1/2" Frontier
" x 5-1/2'1Traditionat
" x 5-112" Frontier

x 7.1/4'Traditionat

x7-114" Frontier

Actuat

Stotted - Traditionat

Slotted - Frontier

Stotted,&Rabbeted' Traditionat

Stotted & Rabbeted - Frontier

SIotted. Tradliionat

Stotted - Frontier

Stotted &Rabbeted - Traditionat

Slotted & Rabbeted - Frontier

I
NominaI

5lLx4

5lt+ x 4

Slt+.x 6

5/4x6
5llrx8
5l4xB

Nominal

514 x.4

514xL

5/4x4
5ilrx4
5/4x6
514x6

3l&x6

514x6

1

AZEK ltem Number

10'

ATS1250421,6

AFSl 250421 6

ATSRl 250621 6

AFSRl 250421 6

ATSl?50621 6

AFSl 2s0621 6

AT5R125062:16

AFSRl 250621 6

12',

Actual

1-1ltt" x 48" ATM Sheet Traditionat

1-112" x 48" ATM Sheet Traditional AS1 1 248096

rJ $..-

AS1 1448096

A511248120 A511248144

AZEI(}

l8'

A51121$240 4



SidinglTrimlSoffit JamesHardie'"

,/

jameshardie.com

)

ffi

Long-lasting
beauty
by design.

=
-g

o
E'
o
L
(L

(E

o
oo
.g

6
!
s
-c(L

,1 f--'

T

t
_}



Statement Collection'
Locally and designed for simplicity - making it easier than ever to get a beautiful, long-lasting home exterior,

H Plank, Ha Shingle, Hardie@ Panel, Hardie@ Trim Batten

Cobble Stone Navaio Beige Khaki Brown Monterey
Taupe

Timber Bark Mountain Sage Rich Espresso Deep Ocean

Evening Blue Boothbay Blue Light Mist Pearl Gray Gray Slate Aged Pewter Night Gray lron Gray Countrylane
Red

Hardie@ Trim Hardie@ Soffit

Arctic White Cobble Stone Timber Bark lron Grav Midnight Black Arctic White

Scan to view
Statemeni
Collection@
product
availability &
learn about other
made-to-order
options

MAGNOLIA HOME

We've partnered with Magnolia Home to create an inspired collection of exteriors in colors, styles and textures curated by Joanna Gaines

to transform your home into your favorite place to be.

Hardie@ Plank

Hardie@ Shingle

Hardie@ Panel

Hardie@ Trim

Hardie@ Soffit

Stone Beach Stone Paver Warm ClaY

@.1"-esHardie-

Birch Tree

Dried
Eucalyptus

Weathered
Cliffs

Chiseled
Green

Rustic Road Rugged Path

Wandering
Green

It's About
Thyme

Colors shown are as accurate as printing methods will permit
Scan to order a product sample for true color.

EIiTTE
ffi6#
--&.. 9..

EH.SS

Mudflats Slate Steps Peppery Ash Last Embers Midnight Soot



Hardie@ Plank
Thickness 5/16 in. I Length 12 ft. planks

Hardie@ Panel

Thickness 5/16 in

Select Select Cedarmill@

Size

Statement
Collection@

4ftxSft 4ftx10ft

Dream
Collection@

Magnolia
Collection

a

a

a

a

a

Prime

Smooth

Size 4ftxSft 4ftx l0ft
Smooth

Statement
Collection@

a

a

a

width 5.25 in

Exposure

Statement
Collection@

Dream
Collection@

Gol

Beaded

width

ooth

in

Exposure

Dream
Collection@

Prime

48 in

7.25in 8.25 in

5in 6in 7in
Dream
Collection@

Magnolia
Collection

Prime

Stucco

a

a

a

a

a

aaa

a

a
Size 4ftxgft 4 ft x 10 ft

Select Cedarmillo
Statement
Collection@

8.25 in

7in

Dream
Collection@

Prime

Sierra 8

a

Hardie@ Shingle

Exposure

Statement

Qotlq.ct!9n@
Dream
C9l!qc!!on@

Prime

Straight Edge Panel

Thickness

Length

3/4 in.

12 ft. boards

Size

Statement
col9gtig{
Dream
Collection@

Prime

4ftxSft 4ftx10ft

a
Thickness 1/4 in

Staggered Edge

a

Hardie@ Trim Batten

Smooth Rustic
Grain

Height

Exposure

Statement Collection@

Dream Collection@

Magnolia Collection

15.25 in

6in

Height 14 in 15.25 in

7in

a

a

a

Exposure 5 in

Statement
Collection@
Dream
Gollection@
Magnolia
Collection

width

Statement
Collection@

Dream
Collection@

Magnolia
Collection

2.5 in 2.5 in

a

aa

a

7.25in

4in 5in 6in 7in 8in

a a

a
lection

a

5.25 in 6.25 25in 9.25

a

a

a

Statement
Collection@

Dream
Collection@

Prime Prime
Prime



Hardie@ Soffit
Thickness 1/4 in.

514 Hardie@ Trim

Thickness 1 in. I Length 12 ft. boards

5/4 Smooth

widrh 3.5 in 4.5 in 5.5 in 7.25in 9.25 in 11.25 in

Vented Smooth

Size
12flx
12 in

'12 ft x
16 in

Sftx
24 in

Statement
Gollection@

AW AW AW Statement
C!!9ct!on@

Dream
Collection@

Magnolia
Collection

Prime

5/4 Rustic Grain

Dream
a

99!99!9"' -Magnolia
Collection

a

a

a

o

a

a

a a a a

a

Prime

Vented Select Cedarmi116

a

Size
12',ftx
12 in

'12 ft x
16 in

Sftx
24 in

width 3.5 in 4.5 ln 5.5 in 7.25in 9.25 in 11.25 in

Statement
Collection@

Dream
Collection@

a a a

Statement
Gollectiorr@

Dream

!o!!ection@
Magnolia
Collection

Prime

Magnolia
Collection

a

a a a a

Prime

Non-Vented Smooth

Size
12ttx
12 in

'12 ft x
16 in

Sftx
24 in

Sftx
48 in

Statement
Collection@

414 Hardie@ Trim

Thickness 3/4 in. I Length 12 ft. boards

4/4 Smooth
Dream
Collection@

a a

Magnolia
Collection

a width

Statement
Collection@

Dream
Collection@

3.5in 5.5in 7.25in 9.25in 11.25in

a

a

Prime a a

Non-Vented Select Cedarmill@

a

a

Size
12 flx
12 in

12ftx
16 in

Magnolia
Collection

Sftx
24 in

Statement
Collection@

Prime

Dream
Collection@

a a

Magnolia
Collection

Prime



J
6

l;t
$

24 in. x 48 in. White Double lnsulated

Glass Left-Hand Hinged Vinyl Casement

Window with SDL Grids and Screen

by TAFCO WINDOWS

Shop This Look

@

Product lmages

Hover lmage to Zoom



,4elcvtv. .c^v! vttrv , vl!e(.rsvr' vtvv vv lte 4rl.ur.t+!
t,

li
tl

I
I

I

lr
I

rl

l

ri

l,

.l
1

f

1l

,l

lI
11, l

il
,'i

li

(

i,

i

J

i

r

irl,

il

I
I

tl

I

I

t,

I

I

a

i
I

{I
i
i
It

I

I
?
i
i

d::L

,li

\

\

\

\

1,.'

ii\
'I

ht\ cz:c'c7,19Lft

(

6d',rcz:-ol t
.sqflh( ?f ,s



+t13t25,5:24 \M I \,lG_::Z3ti., pg W d ttrzrv
tl

- r,i

r#,,a. //a ail aa aala .'am/r rail/r r A/'llin ravDr'. i^^ t^F a
1t



l{q&tq..(:^s slftu r illls!r,sq. ,'.'rre. t ltv*'rr.sr.'4

.?

'ri.: ]il d--ffiBFe;-: i-F;;l

a6

i-l

- .-?-=,FF-/,url
\ -f --.'*^-4hu

CA {

,&
pf:rn {

-*aqh
$l''

tti,

'}rtt0,6

'. '*82;"'it.-_.i*,.,
'';. 

-4-4 -:

hh

.4TlAa Try Jlitra>r-im r

Ui';pi,x1ffiffil:
,a[ atr6



?+9

3

A\,
s
N
s
-N_
0^

ffi'ffi

). ,t r,

]
\

'tr{',,
'q

l
I

I..i'
JI

1

7
hf

Lt.
at
v
I

*,

1-'

t\f- .."" t' 'rf
'Jt

,r'
j' 

.t,I

;;fti
, ;:' .

t'
.!
t'.
.t:
i', .

t'

,,

t.

,/t
!' .t' ,'r,t.
'r t{
..,, f

i'

t

\Yr.= ,

\,

&

I

J
'i'{rlr*-

I

4

T\ '?i

t-

{



'tt TETRA TECH HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION

APPLICATIONS REVIEW SUMMARY

4/2sl2!2s

Page 5 of 12

ITEITI EATA

Address 411 Harmony St

Date Received 4l22l2o2s

Year Built 1900

Status c
Previously Reviewed No

Scope of work Remove 2 slidinS door on back of house one on left side and one on back of
house, two casement window on back of house where sidings is replace all T-1-

11 plywood with Hardie board siding, replace all trim with Azek trim, white,

install stone under 2 window on rear. reinstall brick patio after tree removal.

Review Tier

Conformance The removal of siding and replacement with alternate material (Hardie Plank)

on the rear elevation, not visible from the public riEht-of-way conforms with the

HAC Design Guidelines & Standards.

The modification of fenestrations on the rear elevation, not visible from the
public right-of-way conforms with the HAC Design Guidelines & Standards.

The installation of alternate material trim (Azek) on the rear elevation, not

visible from the public riSht-of-way conforms with the HAC Design Guidelines &

Standards.

The installation of stone facing under new windows conforms with HAC Design

Guidelines & Standards.

The installation ofvinyl windows, even on areas not visible from the public right

of-way DOES NOT CONFORM with the HAC Design Guidelines & Standards.

Finding To be reviewed at May 2025 HAC meeting.

Comments
Action SUBMIT FOR REVIEW

Status OPEN

HAC Review Required HAC REVIEW REqUIRED


